PFIZER INC Form DEF 14A March 15, 2012 Table of Contents

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Filed by the Registrant x

Filed by a Party Other Than the Registrant "

Check the Appropriate Box:

- " Preliminary Proxy Statement
- " Confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as Permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
- x Definitive Proxy Statement
- " Definitive Additional Materials
- " Soliciting Material Pursuant to §240.14a-12

Pfizer Inc.

(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)

Payment of filing fee (Check the appropriate box):

- x No fee required
- " Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11
 - (1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:

- (2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
- (3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):
- (4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:
- (5) Total fee paid:
- " Fee paid previously with preliminary materials.
- " Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.
 - (1) Amount Previously Paid:
 - (2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:
 - (3) Filing Party:
 - (4) Date Filed:

¹ The 2011 Financial Report is not included in this filing. The portions of the 2011 Financial Report that are incorporated by reference in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 (the 2011 Form 10-K) were filed, and the other portions of the 2011 Financial Report were furnished, solely for the information of the SEC on Exhibit 13 to the 2011 Form 10-K. The 2011 Financial Report is contained in Appendix A to the Proxy Statement being mailed to our shareholders beginning on or about March 15, 2012. The Letter to Shareholders and Corporate and Shareholder Information contained in the materials being mailed to our shareholders beginning on or about March 15, 2012 are not included in this filing.

HOW TO VOTE

Most shareholders have a choice of voting on the Internet, by telephone, or by mail using a traditional proxy card. Please refer to the proxy card or other voting instructions included with these proxy materials for information on the voting method(s) available to you. **If you vote by telephone or on the Internet, you do not need to return your proxy card.**

ANNUAL MEETING ADMISSION

Either an admission ticket or proof of ownership of Pfizer stock, as well as a form of personal photo identification, must be presented in order to be admitted to the Annual Meeting. If you are a shareholder of record, your admission ticket is attached to your proxy card or the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials referred to below. If your shares are held in the name of a broker, bank or other holder of record, you must bring a brokerage statement or other proof of ownership with you to the Meeting, or you may request an admission ticket in advance. For further details, please see Do I need a ticket to attend the Annual Meeting? under Proxy Statement Questions and Answers About the Annual Meeting and Voting.

NOTICE AND ACCESS; ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF PROXY MATERIALS

This year, we are pleased to be distributing our proxy materials to certain shareholders via the Internet under the notice and access approach permitted by rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. This approach conserves natural resources and reduces our costs of printing and distributing the proxy materials, while providing a convenient way to access the materials and vote. On March 15, 2012, we mailed a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials to participating shareholders, containing instructions on how to access the proxy materials on the Internet.

Shareholders who are not participating in notice and access can nonetheless help us reduce costs and conserve resources by opting to receive future proxy materials electronically. Shareholders of record may enroll in the electronic proxy delivery service at any time by going directly to www.computershare-na.com/green. Beneficial owners should contact their broker, bank or other holder of record regarding the availability of this service. We encourage all of our shareholders to consider this option and help us conserve resources and reduce expenses.

HOUSEHOLDING

If you and other Pfizer shareholders living in your household do not receive your proxy materials electronically, you may opt to receive only one copy of future proxy statements and financial reports. Please see What is householding and how does it affect me? under Proxy Statement Questions and Answers about the Annual Meeting and Voting for more information on this important shareholder program.

PFIZER S ANNUAL REVIEW AVAILABLE ONLINE

Since Pfizer is working hard to be a greener company, we no longer print paper copies of the Pfizer Annual Review to Shareholders. If you would like to view the Annual Review online, visit www.pfizer.com/annual.

Proxy Summary

Here are highlights of important information you will find in this Proxy Statement. As it is only a Summary, please review the complete Proxy Statement before you vote.

PFIZER 2011 COMPANY HIGHLIGHTS

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

In 2011, we met or exceeded every component of our full-year financial guidance, despite a challenging global business environment and significant revenue declines resulting from changes in the patent status of certain products, including Lipitor in the U.S.

Pfizer s success is rooted in four imperatives:

Improving the Performance of our Innovative Core

Making the Right Capital Allocation Decisions

Earning Respect from Society

Creating an Ownership Culture

Our progress on these imperatives was strong in 2011. Our current pipeline is deep, and in 2011 delivered steady late-stage progress, including positive clinical data presentations, regulatory submissions and approvals and new product launches, as well as the emergence of promising early- to mid-stage compounds. We reduced operating expenses and allocated capital in ways that increased shareholder value, including through dividend payments and stock repurchases. Through important patient-access programs, global health initiatives and environmental stewardship, we continue to earn respect and trust from society. And we took steps to continue to cultivate an ownership culture among Pfizer s colleagues that is designed to make us more innovative and entrepreneurial, and is key to our success.

Detailed information on our financial and operational performance can be found in the 2011 Financial Report.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The following table contains key financial data for each of the last three fiscal years, including data as of each year end.

Three-Year	Summary

Millions (except per common share data)	2011 ^(a)	2010	2009 ^(a)
Revenues	\$ 67,425	\$ 67,057	\$ 49,269
Research and development expenses	\$ 9,112	\$ 9,392	\$ 7,824
Acquisition-related in-process research and development charges		\$ 125	\$ 68
Restructuring charges and certain acquisition-related costs	\$ 2,934	\$ 3,201	\$ 4,330
Income from continuing operations	\$ 8,739	\$ 8,211	\$ 8,529
Net income attributable to Pfizer Inc.	\$ 10,009	\$ 8,257	\$ 8,635
Diluted earnings per common share attributable to Pfizer Inc. shareholders	\$ 1.27	\$ 1.02	\$ 1.23
Weighted-average shares diluted	7,870	8,074	7,045
Number of common shares outstanding	7,575	8,012	8,051
Working capital	\$ 29,659	\$ 32,377	\$ 24,929
Goodwill & other identifiable intangible assets, net	\$ 98,900	\$ 101,483	\$ 110,372
Total assets	\$ 188,002	\$ 195,014	\$ 212,949
Total debt	\$ 38,949	\$ 44,013	\$ 48,637
Total Pfizer Inc. shareholders equity	\$ 82,190	\$ 87,813	\$ 90,014
Shareholders equity per common share	\$ 10.85	\$ 10.96	\$ 11.19
Net cash provided by operating activities	\$ 20,240	\$ 11,454	\$ 16,587
Property, plant and equipment additions	\$ 1,660	\$ 1,513	\$ 1,205
Purchases of common stock	\$ 9,000	\$ 1,000	
Cash dividends paid	\$ 6,234	\$ 6,088	\$ 5,548

(a) For 2011, includes King Pharmaceuticals, Inc. commencing on the acquisition date of January 31, 2011. For 2009, includes Wyeth commencing on the acquisition date of October 15, 2009.

For additional information about Pfizer, please view our 2011 Annual Review at www.pfizer.com/annual

2012 PROXY STATEMENT

i

PROXY SUMMARY

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At Pfizer, good governance remains a critical component of our corporate culture. We place great value on our shareholder outreach activities, which are an essential part of our corporate governance profile. These activities have helped us to identify mutual perspectives and goals and have helped us to implement changes in our governance and related practices. Several of our key governance strengths and actions some resulting from this outreach are noted in the table below.

Corporate Governance Facts

BOARD AND OTHER GOVERNANCE INFORMATION	2012*
Size of Board	14
Average Age of Directors	64
Number of Independent Directors	13
Diverse Board (as to Gender, Ethnicity, Experience and Skills)	Yes
Annual Election of All Directors	Yes
Majority Voting for Directors	Yes
Separate Chairman & CEO	No
Lead Independent Director	Yes
Independent Directors Meet Without Management Present	Yes
Annual Board and Committee Self-Evaluations Conducted by Independent Advisor	Yes
Annual Equity Grant to Non-Employee Directors	Yes
Board Orientation/Education Program	Yes
Number of Board Meetings Held	8**
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors	Yes
Corporate Compliance Program	Yes
Disclosure Committee for Financial Reporting	Yes
Annual Advisory Approval of Executive Compensation	Yes
Shareholder Ability to Call Special Meetings (20% Threshold)	Yes
Policy Prohibiting Use of Corporate Funds for Direct Independent Expenditures in Federal and State Elections	Yes
Rigorous Process and Robust Expanded Disclosure Related to Corporate Political Expenditures	Yes

* As of April 26, 2012 ** In 2011

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY, GOALS AND ACTIONS

Pfizer s compensation philosophy, set by the Compensation Committee of the Board, is to align each executive s compensation with Pfizer s short-term and long-term performance and to provide the compensation and incentives needed to attract, motivate and retain key executives who are crucial to Pfizer s long-term success.

We seek to implement our philosophy and achieve the goals of our program by following three key principles:

Positioning total direct compensation and each compensation element at approximately the median of our peer companies, with emphasis on pharmaceutical companies with large market capitalization;

Aligning annual short-term incentive awards with annual operating financial objectives; and

Rewarding absolute and relative performance in total shareholder return through long-term equity incentive awards. We compensate our executives using the following elements:

ELEMENT	ТҮРЕ
Annual Long-Term Incentive Compensation (100% Equity)	Restricted Stock Units
	(representing 25% of total annual grant value)
	5- and 7-Year Total Shareholder Return Units
	(each representing 25% of total annual grant value)
	Performance Share Awards
	(representing 25% of total annual grant value)
Cash	Salary
	Annual Short-Term Incentive
Retirement	Pension
	Supplemental Pension
	Savings Plan
	Supplemental Savings Plan
Other	Perquisites

ii 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

PROXY SUMMARY

SHAREHOLDER VOTING MATTERS

SUMMARY OF SHAREHOLDER VOTING MATTERS

VOTING MATTER	BOARD VOTE RECOMMENDATION	SEE PAGE NUMBER
Item 1 Election of Directors Item 2 Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Item 3 Advisory Approval of Executive Compensation Shareholder Proposals:	FOR each nominee FOR FOR	for more information 23 31 34
Item 4 Publication of Political Contributions	AGAINST	36
Item 5 Action by Written Consent	AGAINST	37
Item 6 Special Shareholder Meetings	AGAINST	38
Item 7 Advisory Vote on Director Pay	AGAINST	39

OUR DIRECTOR NOMINEES

You are being asked to vote on these 14 Directors. All Directors are elected annually by a majority of votes cast. Detailed information about each Director s background, skill sets and areas of expertise can be found beginning on page 24.

NAME	AGE	DIRECTOR	POSITION	INDE-	CON	AMI	ITEE N	MEMB	ERSH	I PS THER CURRENT PUBLIC BOARDS
		SINCE		PENDENT	AC	CC	CGC	RCC	STC	
Dennis A. Ausiello,	66	2006	Professor, Harvard Medical	Yes	М		М	М	М	
M.D.			School and Chief of							
			Medicine, Massachusetts							
			General Hospital							
M. Anthony Burns	69	1988	Chairman Emeritus, Ryder	Yes	М		Μ			1

			Constant In a								
W. Don Cornwell	64	1997	System, Inc. Former Chairman and CEO,	Yes	С	М		М		2	
w. Don Cornwen	04	1997		1 05	C	IVI		IVI		2	
			Granite Broadcasting					~			
Frances D. Fergusson, Ph.D.	67	2009	President Emeritus, Vassar	Yes		М		С	М	1	
	70	2000	College	37			G			2	
William H. Gray, III	70	2000	Chairman of Gray Global	Yes			С		М	3	
Helen II. Hebbs, M.D.	50	2011	Strategies	Vaa			м		м		
Helen H. Hobbs, M.D.	59	2011	Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute and Professor, University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center	Yes			М		М		
Constance J. Horner	70	1993	Former Assistant to the President of the United States and Director of Presidential Personnel	Yes			М	М		2	
James M. Kilts	64	2007	Founding Partner, Centerview Capital	Yes		С			М	3	
George A. Lorch	70	2000	Chairman Emeritus,	LEAD INDE-						2	
			Armstrong Holdings, Inc.	PENDENT DIRECTOR							
John P. Mascotte	72	2009	Retired President & CEO, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas City	Yes			М	М	М		
Suzanne Nora Johnson	54	2007	Retired Vice Chairman,	Yes	М	М			М	3	
	- 0		Goldman Sachs Group								
Ian C. Read	58	2010	Chairman & CEO, Pfizer	No						1	
Steven W. Sanger	66	2009	Former Chairman & CEO, General Mills	Yes	М		М			2	
Marc Tessier-Lavigne, Ph.D.	52	2011	President, Rockefeller	Yes				М	М	1	
			University; former EVP and								
			Chief Scientific Officer,								
			Genentech								
AC Audit Committee			RCC Regula	atory and Compl	iance	Comr	nittee			С	Chair

CCCompensation Committee RCC Regulatory and Compliance Committee STC Science and Technology Committee

CGC Corporate Governance Committee

> **2012 PROXY STATEMENT** iii

M Member

PFIZER INC.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, New York 10017-5755

NOTICE OF 2012 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

TIME AND DATE	8:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on Thursday, April 26, 2012.
PLACE	Westin Governor Morris 2 Whippany Road Morristown, New Jersey 07960
WEBCAST	A webcast of our Annual Meeting will be available on our website, www.pfizer.com, starting at 8:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on Thursday, April 26, 2012. An archived copy of the webcast will be available on our website through the first week of May 2012. Information included on our website, other than our Proxy Statement and form of proxy, is not a part of our proxy solicitation materials.
ITEMS OF BUSINESS	To elect 14 members of the Board of Directors named in the Proxy Statement, each for a term of one year.
	To ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for the 2012 fiscal year.
	To conduct an advisory vote to approve our executive compensation.
	To consider certain shareholder proposals, if presented at the Meeting; see the Table of Contents for further information.
	To transact any other business that properly comes before the Meeting and any adjournment or postponement of the Meeting.

RECORD DATE	You can vote if you were a shareholder of record at the close of business on February 28, 2012.
MATERIALS TO REVIEW	This booklet contains our Notice of 2012 Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement. Our 2011 Financial Report is in Appendix A to this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and is followed by certain Corporate and Shareholder Information. Appendix A and the Corporate and Shareholder Information, as well as the accompanying Letter to Shareholders, are not a part of our proxy solicitation materials. You may also access these documents through our website at www.pfizer.com/annualmeeting.
PROXY VOTING	It is important that your shares be represented and voted at the Meeting. You can vote your shares by completing and returning your proxy card or by voting on the Internet or by telephone. See details under How do I vote? under Proxy Statement Questions and Answers About the Annual Meeting and Voting.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING OF

SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON APRIL 26, 2012: This Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and the

2011 Financial Report and Corporate and Shareholder Information are available on our website at

www.pfizer.com/annualmeeting.

Matthew Lepore

Corporate Secretary

March 15, 2012

Table of Contents

OUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING AND VOTING	1
GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY	5
Overview	5
Governance Information	5
Criteria for Board Membership	5
Selection of Candidates	6
Director Independence	7
Board Leadership Structure	8
Executive Sessions The Based is Disk Oversight	9 10
The Board s Role in Risk Oversight Pfizer Policies on Business Ethics and Conduct	10
Code of Conduct for Directors	11
Communications with Directors	11
Shareholder Outreach	12
Board and Committee Information	13
The Corporate Governance Committee	13
The Regulatory and Compliance Committee	15
The Audit Committee	16
The Compensation Committee The Science and Technology Committee	16 17
Compensation of Non-Employee Directors	17
	21
<u>SECURITIES OWNERSHIP</u>	21
SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE, RELATED	
PERSON TRANSACTIONS, AND INDEMNIFICATION	22
PROPOSALS REQUIRING YOUR VOTE	23
Item 1 Election of Directors	23
Nominees for Directors	24
Item 2 Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	31
Audit and Non-Audit Fees	31
Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	31
Audit Committee Report	31
Item 3 Advisory Approval of Executive Compensation	32
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS	36
Item 4 Shareholder Proposal regarding Publication of Political Contributions	36
Item 5 Shareholder Proposal regarding Action by Written Consent	30
Item 6 Shareholder Proposal regarding Special Shareholder Meetings	38
Item 7 Shareholder Proposal regarding Advisory Vote on Director Pay	39
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION (including Table of Contents)	41
Executive Summary	42
Compensation Committee Report	46
Compensation Discussion and Analysis	47
Compensation Tables	70
Estimated Benefits Upon Termination	79
Equity Compensation Plan Information	80
Financial Measures	81
REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING DEADLINES, FOR SUBMISSION	
OF PROXY PROPOSALS AND NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS	82
OTHER BUSINESS	83
ANNEX 1 Corporate Governance Principles	i
DIRECTIONS TO THE ANNUAL MEETING	Inside Back Cover

2012 PROXY STATEMENT

Pfizer Inc.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, New York 10017-5755

Proxy Statement

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING AND VOTING

Why did I receive these proxy materials?

We are providing these proxy materials in connection with the solicitation by the Board of Directors of Pfizer Inc., a Delaware corporation, of proxies to be voted at our 2012 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and at any adjournment or postponement of the Meeting. The Meeting will take place on April 26, 2012, beginning at 8:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at the Westin Governor Morris in Morristown, New Jersey. See the inside back cover of this Proxy Statement for directions.

Shareholders will be admitted to the Annual Meeting beginning at 8:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time. Seating will be limited.

The Westin Governor Morris is accessible to disabled persons, and upon request we will provide wireless headsets for hearing amplification. Sign interpretation also will be provided upon request. Please mail your request to the address noted below under the question Do I need a ticket to attend the Annual Meeting?

This Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and a proxy or voting instruction card are being mailed starting on or about March 15, 2012.

Do I need a ticket to attend the Annual Meeting?

Yes, to enter the Annual Meeting you will need an admission ticket or proof of ownership of Pfizer stock. An admission ticket is attached to your proxy card, or to the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, if you hold shares in your name as a shareholder of record. If you plan to attend the Meeting, please vote your proxy but keep the admission ticket and bring it with you to the Meeting.

If your shares are held in the name of a broker, bank or other holder of record and you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, you must present proof of your ownership of Pfizer stock, such as a bank or brokerage account statement, to be admitted to the Meeting. If you would rather have an admission ticket, you can obtain one in advance by sending a written request, along with proof of your ownership of Pfizer stock, to:

Pfizer Shareholder Services

235 East 42nd Street, 19th Floor

New York, New York 10017-5755

Shareholders also must present a form of personal photo identification in order to be admitted to the Meeting.

No cameras, recording equipment, electronic devices, large bags, briefcases or packages will be permitted in the Annual Meeting.

Will the Annual Meeting be webcast?

Yes, our Annual Meeting will be audio webcast on April 26, 2012. You are invited to visit www.pfizer.com at 8:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on April 26, 2012, to access the webcast. Registration for the webcast is required and will be available beginning on April 23, 2012. An archived copy of the webcast will be available on our website through the first week of May 2012.

Who is entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting?

Holders of Pfizer common stock at the close of business on February 28, 2012 are entitled to receive the Notice of Annual Meeting and to vote their shares at the Meeting. As of that date, there were 7,537,431,287 shares of the Company s common stock outstanding and entitled to vote. In addition, shares of the Company s preferred stock having votes equivalent to 2,810,906 shares of common stock were held by one of the Company s employee benefit plan trusts. Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote on each matter properly brought before the Meeting. Shares of common stock and shares of preferred stock vote together as a single class on the matters covered in this Proxy Statement.

What is the difference between holding shares as a shareholder of record and as a beneficial owner?

If your shares are registered in your name with Pfizer s transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company, N.A., you are the shareholder of record of those shares. This Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and any accompanying documents have been provided directly to you by Pfizer.

If your shares are held in a stock brokerage account or by a bank or other holder of record, you are considered the beneficial owner of those shares, and this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and any accompanying documents have been forwarded to you by your broker, bank or other holder of record. As the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank or other holder of record how to vote your shares by using the voting instruction card or by following their instructions for voting by telephone or on the Internet.

2012 PROXY STATEMENT 1

PROXY STATEMENT

How do I vote?

You may vote using any of the following methods:

By mail

Complete, sign and date the proxy or voting instruction card and return it in the prepaid envelope. If you are a shareholder of record and you return your signed proxy card but do not indicate your voting preferences, the persons named in the proxy card will vote the shares represented by your proxy card as recommended by the Board of Directors.

If you are a shareholder of record and you do not have the prepaid envelope, please mail your completed proxy card to Pfizer Inc., c/o Proxy Services, Computershare, P.O. Box 43101, Providence, RI 02940.

By telephone or on the Internet

Pfizer has established telephone and Internet voting procedures for shareholders of record. These procedures are designed to authenticate your identity, to allow you to give your voting instructions and to confirm that those instructions have been properly recorded.

You can vote by calling the toll-free telephone number on your proxy card. Please have your proxy card handy when you call. Easy-to-follow voice prompts will allow you to vote your shares and confirm that your instructions have been properly recorded. If you are located outside the U.S., Puerto Rico and Canada, see your proxy card for additional instructions.

The website for Internet voting is www.investorvote.com/pfe. Please have your proxy card handy when you go to the website. As with telephone voting, you can confirm that your instructions have been properly recorded. If you vote on the Internet, you also can request electronic delivery of future proxy materials.

Telephone and Internet voting facilities for shareholders of record will be available 24 hours a day until 7:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on April 26, 2012.

The availability of telephone and Internet voting for beneficial owners will depend on the voting processes of your broker, bank or other holder of record. Therefore, we recommend that you follow the voting instructions in the materials you receive.

If you vote by telephone or on the Internet, you do not have to return your proxy or voting instruction card.

In person at the Annual Meeting

Shareholders who attend the Annual Meeting may vote in person at the Meeting. You may also be represented by another person at the Meeting by executing a proper proxy designating that person. If you are a beneficial owner of shares, you must obtain a legal proxy from your broker, bank or other holder of record and present it to the inspectors of election with your ballot to be able to vote at the Meeting.

Your vote is important. You can save us the expense of a second mailing by voting promptly.

What can I do if I change my mind after I vote?

If you are a shareholder of record, you can revoke your proxy before it is exercised by:

giving written notice to the Secretary of the Company;

delivering a valid, later-dated proxy, or a later-dated vote by telephone or on the Internet, in a timely manner; or

voting by ballot at the Annual Meeting. If you are a beneficial owner of shares, you may submit new voting instructions by contacting your broker, bank or other holder of record.

All shares for which proxies have been properly submitted and not revoked will be voted at the Annual Meeting.

What shares are included on the proxy card?

If you are a shareholder of record, you will receive only one proxy card for all the shares you hold of record:

in certificate form;

in book-entry form; and

in book-entry form in the Pfizer Inc. Shareholder Investment Program. If you are a Pfizer employee, you will receive a proxy or voting instruction card for all the shares you hold:

in a Pfizer and/or Wyeth savings plan; and

in a Grantor Trust for deferred stock received by certain legacy Wyeth employees in connection with the Wyeth acquisition. Your proxy card will serve as a voting instruction card for the applicable savings plan and/or Grantor Trust.

If you do not vote your shares or specify your voting instructions on your proxy or voting instruction card, the administrator of the applicable savings plan, or the trustee of a Grantor Trust, as the case may be, will vote your shares in accordance with the terms of your plan and/or Grantor Trust. To allow sufficient time for voting by the administrator of the applicable savings plan and the trustee of a Grantor Trust, your voting instructions must be received by 10:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on April 23, 2012.

If you hold Pfizer shares through any other Company plan, you will receive voting instructions from that plan s administrator, as applicable.

If you are a beneficial owner, you will receive voting instructions from your broker, bank or other holder of record.

What is householding and how does it affect me?

We have adopted a procedure, approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission, called householding. Under this procedure, shareholders of record who have the same address and last name and do not participate in electronic delivery of proxy materials or in notice and access (see below) will receive

2 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

PROXY STATEMENT

only one copy of this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and the 2011 Financial Report, unless we are notified that one or more of these shareholders wishes to continue receiving individual copies. If you and other Pfizer shareholders living in your household do not have the same last name, you may also request to receive only one copy of future proxy statements and financial reports.

Householding reduces our printing costs and postage fees and conserves natural resources. Shareholders who participate in householding will continue to receive separate proxy cards. Also, householding will not in any way affect dividend check mailings.

If you are eligible for householding, but you and other shareholders of record with whom you share an address currently receive multiple copies of this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and any accompanying documents, or if you hold Pfizer stock in more than one account, and in either case you wish to receive only a single copy of each document for your household, please obtain instructions by contacting our transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company, N.A. (in writing: 250 Royall Street, Canton, MA 02021; or by telephone: in the U.S., Puerto Rico and Canada, 1-800-733-9393, and outside the U.S., Puerto Rico and Canada, 1-781-575-4591).

If you participate in householding and wish to receive a separate copy of this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and any accompanying documents, please contact Computershare as indicated above and a separate copy will be sent to you promptly. If you do not wish to continue to participate in householding and prefer to receive separate copies of these documents in the future, please contact Computershare as indicated above.

If you are a beneficial owner, you can request information about householding from your broker, bank or other holder of record.

Why did I receive a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials but no proxy materials?

This year, we are pleased to be distributing our proxy materials to certain shareholders via the Internet under the notice and access approach permitted by rules of the SEC. This approach conserves natural resources and reduces our costs of printing and distributing the proxy materials, while providing a convenient method of accessing the materials and voting. On March 15, 2012, we mailed a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials to participating shareholders, containing instructions on how to access the proxy materials on the Internet.

Can I access the proxy materials and the 2011 Financial Report on the Internet?

Even if you do not participate in notice and access, this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and the 2011 Financial Report are available on our website at www.pfizer.com/annualmeeting. Instead of receiving future proxy statements and accompanying materials by mail, most shareholders can elect to receive an e-mail that will provide electronic links to them. Opting

to receive your proxy materials online will conserve natural resources and will save us the cost of producing documents and mailing them to you, and will also give you an electronic link to the proxy voting site.

Shareholders of Record: If you vote on the Internet at www.investorvote.com/pfe, simply follow the prompts for enrolling in the electronic proxy delivery service. You also may enroll in the electronic proxy delivery service at any time in the future by going directly to www.computershare-na.com/green and following the enrollment instructions.

Beneficial Owners: You also may be able to receive copies of these documents electronically. Please check the information provided in the proxy materials sent to you by your broker, bank or other holder of record regarding the availability of this service.

Is there a list of shareholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting?

The names of shareholders of record entitled to vote at the Meeting will be available at the Meeting and for ten days prior to the Meeting for any purpose germane to the Meeting, between the hours of 8:45 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., at our principal executive offices at 235 East 42nd Street, New York, New York, by contacting the Secretary of the Company.

What is a broker non-vote?

If you are a beneficial owner whose shares are held of record by a broker, you must instruct the broker how to vote your shares. If you do not provide voting instructions, your shares will not be voted on any proposal on which the broker does not have discretionary authority to vote. This is called a broker non-vote. In these cases, the broker can register your shares as being present at the Annual Meeting for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum but will not be able to vote on those matters for which specific authorization is required under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange.

If you are a beneficial owner whose shares are held of record by a broker, your broker has discretionary voting authority under NYSE rules to vote your shares on the ratification of KPMG, even if the broker does not receive voting instructions from you. However, your broker does not have discretionary authority to vote on the election of Directors, the advisory approval of executive compensation, or on any shareholder proposal without instructions from you, in which case a broker non-vote will occur and your shares will not be voted on these matters.

What is a quorum for the Annual Meeting?

The presence of the holders of stock representing a majority of the voting power of all shares of stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting, in person or represented by proxy, is necessary to constitute a quorum. Abstentions and broker non-votes are counted as present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining a quorum.

2012 PROXY STATEMENT 3

PROXY STATEMENT

What are the voting requirements to elect the Directors and to approve each of the proposals discussed in this Proxy Statement?

PROPOSAL	VOTE REQUIRED	BROKER DISCRETIONARY VOTING ALLOWED
Election of Directors	Majority of	No
	Votes Cast	
Ratification of KPMG	Majority of	Yes
	Votes Cast	
Advisory Approval of Executive		No
	Majority of	
Compensation	Votes Cast	
Shareholder Proposals	Majority of	No
	Votes Cast	

If you abstain from voting or there is a broker non-vote on any matter, your abstention or broker non-vote will not affect the outcome of such vote, because abstentions and broker non-votes are not considered to be votes cast under our By-laws.

Election of Directors; Majority Vote Policy

Under our By-laws and our Corporate Governance Principles, Directors must be elected by a majority of the votes cast in uncontested elections. This means that the number of votes cast for a Director nominee must exceed the number of votes cast against that nominee. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not counted as votes for or against a Director nominee. In an uncontested election, any nominee who does not receive a majority of votes cast for his or her election would be required to tender his or her resignation promptly following the failure to receive the required vote. The Corporate Governance Committee would then be required to make a recommendation to the Board as to whether the Board should accept the resignation, and the Board would be required to decide whether to accept the resignation and to disclose its decision-making process. In contested elections, the required vote would be a plurality of votes cast. Full details of this Policy are set forth in our Corporate Governance Principles (see Annex 1 to this Proxy Statement) and under Item 1 Election of Directors.

Ratification of KPMG

Under our By-laws, the votes cast for must exceed the votes cast against to approve the ratification of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm. Abstentions are not counted as votes for or against this proposal.

Advisory Approval of Executive Compensation

Under our By-laws, the votes cast for must exceed the votes cast against to approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation of our Named Executive Officers. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not counted as votes for or against this proposal.

Shareholder Proposals

Under our By-laws, the votes cast for must exceed the votes cast against to approve a shareholder proposal. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not counted as votes for or against the shareholder proposal.

How will my shares be voted at the Annual Meeting?

At the Meeting, the Proxy Committee appointed by the Board of Directors (the persons named in the proxy card or, if applicable, their substitutes) will vote your shares as you instruct. If you sign your proxy card and return it without indicating how you would like to vote your shares, your shares will be voted as the Board of Directors recommends, which is:

FOR the election of each of the Director nominees named in this Proxy Statement;

FOR the ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for the 2012 fiscal year;

FOR the approval, on an advisory basis, of the compensation of our named executive officers; and

AGAINST each shareholder proposal. Could other matters be decided at the Annual Meeting?

At the date this Proxy Statement went to press, we did not know of any matters to be raised at the Annual Meeting other than those referred to in this Proxy Statement (see Other Business).

If you return your signed and completed proxy card or vote by telephone or on the Internet and other matters are properly presented at the Annual Meeting for consideration, the Proxy Committee appointed by the Board of Directors will have the discretion to vote for you.

Who will pay for the cost of this proxy solicitation?

Pfizer will pay the cost of soliciting proxies. Proxies may be solicited on our behalf by our Directors, officers or employees in person or by telephone, electronic transmission and/or facsimile transmission. We have hired Morrow & Co., LLC, 470 West Avenue, Stamford, Connecticut 06902, to distribute and solicit proxies. We will pay Morrow a fee of \$35,000, plus reasonable expenses, for these services.

Who will count the votes?

Representatives of our transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company, N.A., will tabulate the votes and act as inspectors of election.

4 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

Governance of the Company

OVERVIEW

The following sections provide an overview of Pfizer s corporate governance structure and processes, including the independence and other criteria we use in selecting Director nominees; our Board leadership structure; and certain responsibilities and activities of the Board of Directors and its Committees. We also discuss how shareholders and other stakeholders can communicate with our Directors.

Our governance structure and processes are based upon a number of key governance documents, including our Corporate Governance Principles. The Principles, which are included as Annex 1 to this Proxy Statement, govern the operation of the Board of Directors and its Committees and guide the Board and our Executive Leadership Team in the execution of their responsibilities. The Principles are reviewed at least annually and are updated periodically in response to changing regulatory requirements, evolving practices, issues raised by our shareholders and other stakeholders and otherwise as circumstances warrant.

Our Corporate Governance Principles and the following Board policies and other materials relating to corporate governance at Pfizer are published on our website at

http://www.pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/corporate_governance.jsp:

Board of Directors Background and Experience

Board Committees Current Members and Charters

Director Qualification Standards

Pfizer Policies on Business Conduct and Ethics

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors

Board Policy on Pension Benefits for Executives

Review of Related Person Transactions

Policy Criteria for Selection of Compensation Committee Consultant

Contacting our Board of Directors

By-laws

Restated Certificate of Incorporation

Frequently Asked Questions

We will provide copies of any of these items without charge upon written request to our Corporate Secretary, Pfizer Inc., 235 East 42nd Street, New York, New York 10017-5755. The information on our website is not a part of this Proxy Statement.

GOVERNANCE INFORMATION

Criteria for Board Membership

The Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for recruiting and recommending to the full Board of Directors nominees for election as Directors. The goal of the Committee is to achieve a Board that provides effective oversight of the Company through the appropriate diversity of experience, expertise, skills, specialized knowledge and other qualifications and attributes of the individual Directors. Important general criteria for Board membership include the following:

Members of the Board should be individuals of high integrity and independence, with substantial accomplishments, and should have prior or current associations with institutions noted for their excellence.

Members of the Board should have demonstrated leadership ability, with broad experience, diverse perspectives, and the ability to exercise sound business judgment.

The composition of the Board should reflect the benefits of diversity as to gender, ethnic background and experience.

Our goal is to achieve a Board that provides effective oversight of the Company through diversity of experience, expertise, skills, specialized knowledge and other qualifications and attributes of the individual Directors.

2012 PROXY STATEMENT 5

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

In addition, the Committee considers on an ongoing basis the background, experience and skills of the individual Directors that are important to the Company s current and future needs, including experience and skills in the following areas:

business or operations leadership;

finance or accounting;

science or research and development;

government or public policy;

healthcare, medicine and related fields (including pharmaceuticals);

international business;

academics; and

leadership and management development.

The satisfaction of these criteria is implemented and assessed through ongoing consideration of Directors and nominees by the Corporate Governance Committee and the Board, as well as annual Board and Committee self-evaluations, conducted by an independent advisor. Based upon these activities and their review of the current composition of the Board, the Committee and the Board believe that these criteria have been satisfied.

Selection of Candidates

In recruiting and selecting Board candidates, the Corporate Governance Committee takes into account the size of the Board and considers a skills matrix indicating whether a particular Board member or candidate possesses one or more of the above skill sets, as well as whether those skills and/or other attributes qualify him or her for service on a particular Committee. The Committee also considers a wide range of additional factors, including each Director s and candidate s projected retirement date, to assist in Board succession planning; other positions the Director or candidate holds, including other boards of directors on which he or she serves; and the independence of each Director and candidate, to ensure that a substantial majority of the Board is independent (see Director Independence below).

As part of its ongoing Board succession planning process, and based upon feedback from the full Board, in 2011 the Committee determined to recruit one or more additional Board members with expertise in medicine and/or related fields and engaged a search firm for that purpose. Following consideration of a number of candidates submitted by the search firm, and a comprehensive review of the candidates abilities and qualifications, the Committee recommended that Drs. Hobbs and Tessier-Lavigne be elected as Directors, and they were elected to the Board in December 2011.

On an ongoing basis, the Committee considers potential Director candidates identified on its own initiative as well as candidates referred or recommended to it by other Directors, members of management, search firms, shareholders and others (including individuals seeking to join the Board). Shareholders who wish to recommend candidates may contact the Committee in the manner described in Communications with

Table of Contents

Directors. All candidates are required to meet the criteria outlined above, as well as those discussed under Director Independence below and in our Corporate Governance Principles and other governing documents, as determined by the Committee in its sole discretion. Shareholder nominations must be made according to the procedures required under our By-laws and described in this Proxy Statement under the heading Requirements, Including Deadlines, for Submission of Proxy Proposals and Nomination of Directors. Shareholder-recommended candidates and shareholder nominees whose nominations comply with these procedures and who meet the criteria referred to above will be evaluated by the Committee in the same manner as the Committee s nominees.

The Committee and the Board believe that each of the nominees for election at the Annual Meeting brings a strong and unique set of attributes, experiences and skills and provides the Board as a whole with an optimal balance of experience, leadership, competencies, qualifications and skills in areas of importance to our Company. Under Item 1 Election of Directors Nominees for Directors, we provide an overview of each nominee s principal occupation, business experience and other directorships, together with the key attributes, experience and skills viewed as particularly meaningful in providing value to the Board, our Company and our shareholders.

We believe that each of the nominees for election at the Annual Meeting brings a strong and unique set of attributes, experiences and skills and provides the Board as a whole with an optimal balance of experience, leadership, competencies, qualifications and skills in areas of importance to our Company.

6 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Director Independence

Our Board of Directors has adopted Director Qualification Standards to evaluate and determine Director independence. Our Standards meet and in some respects exceed the independence requirements of the NYSE. Under our Standards, a non-employee Director must be determined to have no material relationship with the Company other than as a Director. The Standards also contain strict guidelines for Directors and their immediate families regarding employment or affiliation with the Company or its independent registered public accounting firm; prohibitions against Audit Committee members having any direct or indirect financial relationship with the Company; and restrictions on both commercial and not-for-profit relationships between non-employee Directors and the Company. Directors may not receive personal loans or extensions of credit from the Company, must deal at arm s length with the Company and its subsidiaries, and must disclose any circumstance that might be perceived as a conflict of interest. Our Director Qualification Standards can be found on our website at

http://www.pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/director_qualification_standards.jsp.

With the assistance of legal counsel to the Company, the Corporate Governance Committee has reviewed the applicable legal and NYSE standards for Board and Committee member independence, as well as our Director Qualification Standards. A summary of the answers to annual questionnaires completed by each of the Directors and a report of transactions with Director-affiliated entities are also made available to the Committee. On the basis of this review, the Committee has delivered a report to the full Board of Directors, and the Board has made its independence determinations based upon the Committee s report and the supporting information.

As a result of this review, the Board has affirmatively determined that all of our current Directors (other than Mr. Read) are independent of the Company and its management, consisting of Drs. Dennis A. Ausiello, Michael S. Brown (a Director not standing for re-election due to his retirement), Frances D. Fergusson, Helen H. Hobbs, and Marc Tessier-Lavigne; Ms. Constance J. Horner and Ms. Suzanne Nora Johnson; and Messrs. M. Anthony Burns, W. Don Cornwell, William H. Gray, III, James M. Kilts, George A. Lorch, John P. Mascotte and Stephen W. Sanger. The Board previously determined that Mr. Robert N. Burt (who retired from our Board effective at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders) was independent during the time he was a Director and that Mr. William C. Steere, Jr. (who retired from the Board effective at the 2011 Annual Meeting) was not independent due to his former status as CEO. As noted, the Board also has determined that Mr. Ian C. Read is not independent because of his employment as the Company s current CEO.

In making these determinations, the Board considered that in the ordinary course of business, relationships and transactions may occur between the Company and its subsidiaries and entities with which some of our Directors are or have been affiliated. Under Pfizer s Director Qualification Standards, certain relationships and transactions are not considered to be material transactions that would impair a Director s independence, including the following:

The Director is an employee of another company that does business with Pfizer, and our annual sales to or purchases from the other company in each of the last three fiscal years amount to less than 1% of the annual revenues of the other company; and

The Director is an employee or executive officer of another company, and our indebtedness to the other company or its indebtedness to Pfizer amounts to less than 1% of the total consolidated assets of the other company.

In 2011, there was no indebtedness between Pfizer and any entity of which a Director was an employee or executive officer.

Drs. Ausiello, Brown and Hobbs are employed at medical institutions with which Pfizer engages in ordinary course of business transactions. We reviewed our transactions with each of these entities and found that these transactions were made in the ordinary course of business and were below the threshold set forth in our Director Qualification Standards (1% of the annual revenues of these entities in each of the last three years). The Board also considered that, prior to her election as Director, Dr. Hobbs had served on a Pfizer Scientific Advisory Panel for a therapeutic area of research and received compensation for those services (see Compensation of Non-Employee Directors).

In addition, in determining that Mr. Kilts is independent, the Board considered Mr. Kilts status as a Founding Partner of Centerview Partners. In particular, the Board noted that Centerview s private equity business, with which Mr. Kilts is engaged, and its advisory business became separate legal and financial

Table of Contents

Our Director Qualification Standards meet and in some respects exceed the independence requirements of the NYSE.

2012 PROXY STATEMENT 7

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

entities in 2010. As a result, Mr. Kilts does not share in any of the revenues of the advisory business, nor does he have any role (legal or otherwise) in the governance or conduct of the advisory business in any respect. Pfizer has engaged Centerview s advisory business from time to time since 2011, including in connection with Pfizer s exploration of strategic alternatives for its Nutrition business. However, the Board determined that the relationship has no bearing on Mr. Kilts independence and that he qualifies as independent in light of (1) the separation of the advisory business from the private equity business; (2) Mr. Kilts lack of any material economic interest in the revenues of the advisory business (including any fees to be paid by Pfizer to Centerview for advisory services); and (3) the fact that to date Pfizer has not paid any fees to the advisory business.

Under our Director Qualification Standards, contributions to not-for-profit entities in which a Director of the Company, or a Director's spouse, serves as an executive officer, amounting to less than 2% (or \$1,000,000, whichever is greater) of that organization's latest publicly available total revenues, will not serve as a bar to the Director's independence. None of our Directors or their spouses is an executive officer of a not-for-profit organization to which Pfizer contributes. Nonetheless, a summary of charitable contributions to not-for-profit organizations with which our Directors or their spouses are affiliated was made available to the Committee. None of the contributions approached the levels set forth in our Director Qualification Standards.

Board Leadership Structure

The Board recognizes that one of its key responsibilities is to evaluate and determine its optimal leadership structure so as to provide independent oversight of management and a highly engaged and high-functioning Board. Based on its experience, considerable engagement with shareholders, and an assessment of research on this issue, the Board understands that there are a variety of viewpoints concerning a board s optimal leadership structure; that available empirical data concerning the impact of board leadership on shareholder value is inconclusive and not compelling; and, accordingly, that there is no single, generally accepted approach to board leadership in the U.S. Given the dynamic and competitive environment in which we operate, the Board believes that the right leadership structure may vary as circumstances warrant. Consistent with this understanding, the independent Directors do not follow any particular structure as a presumed preferred approach and consider the Board s leadership structure on at least an annual basis. This consideration includes the pros and cons of alternative leadership structures in light of the Company s operating and governance environment at the time, with the goal of achieving the optimal model for Board leadership and effective oversight of management by the Board.

Based upon these considerations, and following a lengthy review, the independent Directors determined in December 2011 to elect Mr. Read as Chairman and CEO. This determination was based on the independent Directors strong belief that Mr. Read, in view of his extensive experience in and knowledge of the research-based biopharmaceutical industry, has demonstrated the leadership and vision necessary to lead the Board and the Company in the challenging industry and macroeconomic environment; that Mr. Read has a fundamentally investor-driven viewpoint; that Mr. Read s leadership generated strong performance in 2011; and that Mr. Read does not have an employment agreement and would be serving as both Chairman and CEO at the pleasure of the Board. The independent Directors also believe that this unified structure provides our Company with strong and consistent leadership and that, given the significant regulatory and market environment in which we operate, having one clear leader in both roles provides decisive and effective leadership, both within and outside the Company.

At the same time, the independent Directors also selected George A. Lorch to serve as Lead Independent Director a position that, at Pfizer, entails significant responsibility for independent Board leadership. Mr. Lorch served as Non-Executive Chairman of the Board from December 2010 to December 2011 and will continue to exercise his strong leadership skills in his new role.

In considering its leadership structure, the independent Directors have taken a number of factors into account. The Board which consists entirely of independent Directors other than Mr. Read exercises a strong, independent oversight function. This oversight function is enhanced by the fact that the Board s Audit, Corporate Governance, Compensation and Regulatory and Compliance Committees are comprised entirely of independent Directors. Further, a number of Board and Committee processes and procedures provide substantial independent oversight of our Chief Executive Officer s performance, including regular executive sessions of the independent Directors, an annual evaluation of our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer s performance against pre-determined goals, and a separate evaluation introduced in early 2012 that, among other things, assesses the CEO s interactions with the Board.

Our independent Directors strongly believe that Mr. Read has demonstrated the leadership and vision necessary to lead the Board and the Company in the current challenging industry and macroeconomic environment; that our current Board leadership structure provides our Company with strong and consistent leadership; and that, given the current regulatory and market environment, having one clear leader in both roles provides decisive and effective leadership.

At Pfizer, the position of Lead Independent Director entails significant responsibility for independent Board leadership. The role comes with a clear mandate and significant authority and responsibilities under a Board-approved Charter.

8 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

In addition, the independent Directors considered shareholder feedback on the subject of Board leadership, including discussions with institutional investors who expressed interest in learning more about the Board's rationale for recombining the roles of Chairman and CEO. In general, these investors acknowledge that the independent members of the Board are in the best position to determine the optimal Board structure, although some investors expressed concern about the strength of board independence under a non-independent chair structure. Further, our investors indicated that if the positions of Chairman and CEO should be combined, it was imperative that the Board have independent leadership by appointing a strong Lead Independent Director. The Company's Corporate Governance Principles require the appointment of a Lead Independent Director if the positions of Chairman and CEO are held by the same individual, and the independent Directors believe that Mr. Lorch provides strong leadership in that position.

While Pfizer s independent Directors are aware of investor concerns regarding our Board leadership structure, they believe that our Board, comprised entirely of independent Directors other than Mr. Read, remains highly independent, empowered and engaged. Further, the independent Directors remain committed to evaluating our Board leadership structure at least annually. Under the Company s By-laws and Corporate Governance Principles, the Board can and will change its leadership structure if it determines that doing so is appropriate and in the best interest of Pfizer and its shareholders. The Board believes that these factors provide the appropriate balance between the authority of those who oversee the Company and those who manage it on a day-to-day basis.

Lead Independent Director

The position of Lead Independent Director at Pfizer comes with a clear mandate and significant authority and responsibilities under a Board-approved Charter, including the following:

presiding at executive sessions of the independent Directors;

calling meetings of the independent Directors;

serving as liaison between the independent Directors and the Chairman;

approving information sent to the Board, including the quality, quantity and timeliness of such information;

approving meeting agendas;

facilitating the Board s approval of the number and frequency of Board meetings and approving meeting schedules, to assure that there is sufficient time for discussion of all agenda items;

authorizing the retention of outside advisors and consultants who report directly to the Board; and

if requested by shareholders, ensuring that he/she is available, when appropriate, for consultation and direct communication.

The Charter of the Lead Independent Director can be found on our website at http://www.pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/lead_independent_charters.jsp.

Executive Sessions

Until April 2011, the Board included one non-employee Director who was not considered independent. During his tenure, executive sessions of the non-employee Directors took place at least four times each year, and the independent Directors met in executive session at least once each year. Since then, the Board has been composed entirely of independent Directors, except for Mr. Read, and executive sessions of the independent Directors have generally taken place at every regular Board meeting. At these executive sessions, the independent Directors review, among other things, the criteria upon which the performance of the Chief Executive Officer and other senior managers is evaluated, the performance of the Chief Executive Officer and other senior managers.

2012 PROXY STATEMENT 9

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Board s Role in Risk Oversight

Management is responsible for assessing and managing risk, subject to oversight by the Board. The Board executes its oversight responsibility for risk assessment and risk management directly and through its Committees, as follows:

The Audit Committee has primary responsibility for overseeing the Company s Enterprise Risk Management, or ERM, program. The Company s Chief Internal Auditor, who reports to the Committee, facilitates the ERM program, in coordination with the Company s Legal Division and Compliance Group, to complement the Company s strategic planning process. The Committee s meeting agendas throughout the year include discussions of individual risk areas, as well as an annual summary of the ERM process. For additional information, see Board and Committee Information The Audit Committee and Item 2 Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Audit Committee Report later in this Proxy Statement.

The Regulatory and Compliance Committee, formed in February 2011, has primary responsibility for overseeing and reviewing risks associated with the Company s healthcare law compliance programs and the status of compliance with related laws, regulations and internal procedures. The Committee, in consultation with the Compensation Committee, is responsible for discussing with management the risks associated with our compensation policies and practices for sales and marketing personnel and the alignment of compensation practices with the Company s compliance standards. For additional information, see Board and Committee Information The Regulatory and Compliance Committee later in this Proxy Statement.

The Board s other Committees Compensation, Corporate Governance, and Science and Technology oversee risks associated with their respective areas of responsibility. For example, the Compensation Committee considers the risks associated with our compensation policies and practices, with respect to both executive compensation and compensation generally.

The Board of Directors is kept informed of its Committees risk oversight and other activities through reports of the Committee Chairmen to the full Board. These reports are presented at every regular Board meeting and include discussions of Committee agenda topics, including matters involving risk oversight.

The Board considers specific risk topics, including risks associated with our strategic plan, our capital structure and our development activities. In addition, the Board receives regular reports from the members of our Executive Leadership Team, or ELT the heads of our principal business and corporate functions that include discussions of the risks and exposures involved in their respective areas of responsibility. These reports are provided in connection with and discussed at Board meetings. At other times, the Board is routinely informed of developments that could affect our risk profile or other aspects of our business. **Pfizer Policies on Business Ethics and Conduct**

All of our employees, including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer, are required to abide by Pfizer s policies on business conduct to ensure that our business is conducted in a consistently legal and ethical manner. Pfizer s policies form the foundation of a comprehensive process that includes compliance with corporate policies and procedures, an open relationship among colleagues that contributes to good business conduct, and a high level of integrity. Our policies and procedures cover all major areas of professional conduct, including employment practices, conflicts of interest, intellectual property and the protection of confidential information, and require strict adherence to laws and regulations applicable to the conduct of our business.

Employees are required to report any conduct that they believe in good faith to be an actual or apparent violation of Pfizer s policies on business conduct. As required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, our Audit Committee has procedures to receive, retain and treat complaints received regarding accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and to allow for the confidential and anonymous submission by employees of concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters.

To review Pfizer s Summary of Policies on Business Conduct, please visit our website at

http://www.pfizer.com/about/corporate_compliance/code_of_conduct.jsp.

10 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Code of Conduct for Directors

Our Directors are required to comply with a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors. This Code is intended to focus the Board and the individual Directors on areas of ethical risk, help Directors recognize and deal with ethical issues, provide mechanisms to report unethical conduct, and foster a culture of honesty and accountability. This Code covers all areas of professional conduct relating to service on the Pfizer Board, including conflicts of interest, unfair or unethical use of corporate opportunities, strict protection of confidential information, compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and oversight of ethics and compliance by employees of the Company. Under the Corporate Integrity Agreement Pfizer entered into in 2009 (discussed under Board and Committee Information The Regulatory and Compliance Committee below), our Board members also have certain obligations with respect to our Summary of Policies on Business Conduct, including annually certifying that they have received and reviewed the Summary.

The full texts of both Pfizer s Summary of Policies on Business Conduct and the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors are posted on our website at http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/directors_code.jsp. We will disclose any future amendments to, or waivers from, provisions of these ethics policies and standards on our website as promptly as practicable, as may be required under applicable SEC and NYSE rules.

Communications with Directors

Shareholders and other interested parties may communicate with the Lead Independent Director and the Chairs of our Audit, Compensation, Corporate Governance and Regulatory and Compliance Committees on Board-related issues by sending an e-mail to the appropriate address below:

leaddirector@pfizer.com;

auditchair@pfizer.com;

compchair@pfizer.com;

corpgovchair@pfizer.com; or

regcompliancechair@pfizer.com.

You also may write to the Board, any Director, any of the Committee Chairs or the independent Directors as a group at: c/o Corporate Secretary, Pfizer Inc., 235 East 42nd Street, New York, New York 10017-5755.

Shareholder communications are distributed to the Board, or to any individual Director or Directors, as appropriate, depending on the facts and circumstances outlined in the communication. The Board of Directors has requested that certain items that are unrelated to the duties and responsibilities of the Board should be excluded or redirected, as appropriate, such as:

business solicitations or advertisements;

junk mail and mass mailings;

new product suggestions;

product complaints;

product inquiries;

resumes and other forms of job inquiries;

spam; and

surveys.

In addition, material that is unduly hostile, threatening or similarly unsuitable will be excluded; however, any communication will be made available to any Director upon his or her request.

Our relationships with our shareholders and other stakeholders are critical. Engagement with our stakeholders helps us to understand the larger context and impact of our operations, learn about expectations for our performance, assess emerging issues that may affect our business or other aspects of our operations, and shape corporate and governance policies.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Shareholder Outreach

The Company s relationships with its shareholders and other stakeholders are a critical part of our corporate governance profile, and we recognize the value of taking their views into account. Among other things, engagement with our shareholders and other stakeholders helps us to understand the larger context and impact of our operations, learn about expectations for our performance, assess emerging issues that may affect our business or other aspects of our operations, and shape corporate and governance policies. Over the years, this approach has helped us to identify mutual perspectives and goals and to adopt a collaborative approach to these relationships, and has resulted in our receiving essential input from shareholders and other stakeholders.

For example, in the wake of the United States Supreme Court s 2010 decision in *Citizens United vs. The Federal Election Commission*, we engaged in extensive discussions with shareholders and stakeholders seeking clarification about Pfizer s policies on corporate political expenditures. These discussions led to our decision in 2011 to adopt a strict policy against Pfizer making independent expenditures in connection with any federal or state election.

Additional information regarding Pfizer s political contributions can be found at

http://www.pfizer.com/responsibility/grants_contributions/lobbying_and_political_contributions.jsp.

In addition, consistent with Pfizer s commitment to seek and respond to shareholder input on corporate governance topics, we have considered and discussed with investors a wide variety of matters, including our executive compensation program and disclosures, and have made a number of changes in both areas. See Compensation Discussion and Analysis elsewhere in this Proxy Statement.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

BOARD AND COMMITTEE INFORMATION

During 2011, the Board of Directors met eight times and had five key Committees: the Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee, the Regulatory and Compliance Committee, and the Science and Technology Committee. Each of our Directors attended at least 94% of the meetings of the Board and the Board Committees on which he or she served that were held during the time he or she was a Director in 2011.

All Board members are expected to attend the Annual Meeting unless an emergency prevents them from doing so. All the Directors then in office attended our 2011 Meeting.

The table below provides membership and meeting information for each of the Board Committees for 2011.

NAME	AUDIT	COMPENSATION	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE	SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Dr. Ausiello	Х		Х	Х	Х
Dr. Brown ^(a)			Х		X*
Mr. Burns	Х		Х		
Mr. Burt ^(b)		Х			Х
Mr. Cornwell	X*	Х		Х	
Dr. Fergusson		Х		X*	Х
Mr. Gray			X*		Х
Dr. Hobbs ^(c)					
Ms. Horner			Х	Х	
Mr. Kilts		X*			Х
Mr. Lorch ^(d)					
Mr. Mascotte			Х	Х	Х
Ms. Nora Johnson	Х	Х			Х
Mr. Read					
Mr. Sanger	Х		Х		
Mr. Steere ^(e)					Х
Dr. Tessier-Lavigne ^(c)					
2011 Meetings	15	7	6	4	2

* Committee Chair

(a) Retiring from the Board effective as of the 2012 Annual Meeting.

(b) Member of the Compensation Committee and of the Science and Technology Committee until his retirement effective as of the 2011 Annual Meeting.

(c) Elected on December 12, 2011. In February 2012, Dr. Hobbs joined the Corporate Governance Committee and the Science and Technology Committee, and Dr. Tessier-Lavigne joined the Regulatory and Compliance Committee and the Science and Technology Committee.

(d) Served as Chairman of the Board from December 13, 2010 until December 12, 2011 and as Lead Independent Director thereafter. In both capacities, Mr. Lorch has frequently attended meetings of Committees. However, he is not a member of any Committee, in order to focus on his leadership role.

(e) Member of the Science and Technology Committee until his retirement effective as of the 2011 Annual Meeting. **The Corporate Governance Committee**

The Corporate Governance Committee is comprised entirely of independent Directors and is governed by a Board-approved Charter stating its responsibilities. Under the terms of its Charter, the Committee is responsible for matters of corporate governance and matters relating to the practices, policies and procedures of the Board. This includes developing criteria for Board membership and recommending and recruiting Director candidates. The Committee also assesses Director and candidate independence, considers possible conflicts of interest of Board members and senior executives, reviews related person transactions, and monitors the functions of the various Committees of the Board.

The Committee advises on the structure of Board meetings and recommends matters for consideration by the Board. The Committee also advises on and recommends Director compensation, which is approved by the full Board. The Committee is directly responsible for overseeing the evaluation of the Board and its Committees, reviewing our Director Qualification Standards, and establishing Director retirement policies. The Committee also assists management by reviewing the functions and outside activities of senior executives and reviewing succession plans for elected corporate officers. Finally, the Committee reviews certain public policy issues, including the Company s political spending policies and practices, as well as its regular detailed disclosures of political spending.

The Board of Directors has determined that each of the members of the Corporate Governance Committee is independent, as defined by the rules of the SEC and the NYSE, as well as under our Director Qualification Standards.

A copy of the Corporate Governance Committee Charter is available on our website at

http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/corporate_governance_committee.jsp.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Corporate Governance Committee Report

To maintain and enhance Pfizer s record of excellence in corporate governance, the Corporate Governance Committee seeks to continually refine Pfizer s corporate governance policies, procedures and practices. The following are examples of how we worked to achieve these objectives in 2011.

Board and Committee Matters: During 2011, the Committee assessed Director independence; reviewed and recommended modifications to the compensation program for non-employee Directors (see Compensation of Non-Employee Directors); sponsored a comprehensive self-evaluation process, involving an independent advisor, for the Board and its Committees and implemented several changes resulting from the evaluation; recommended changes to the Lead Independent Director Charter to further expand the authority of this important position (see Board Leadership Structure Lead Independent Director); reviewed and, where appropriate, recommended changes to other governing documents, including our Committee Charters; and continued to review the functioning of the Board and Committees in developing areas, such as the use of technology. For example, based on the Committee s review and recommendations, the Company has implemented various technologies to facilitate communication with the Board, including the use of a Board portal to deliver materials securely over the Internet.

Recruitment of New Directors: In 2011, the Committee determined to recruit one or more additional Board members with expertise in medicine and/or related fields and engaged a search firm for that purpose. Following consideration of a number of candidates submitted by the search firm, and a comprehensive review of the candidates abilities and qualifications, the Committee recommended that Drs. Hobbs and Tessier-Lavigne be elected as Directors, and they were elected to the Board in December 2011.

Leadership Planning: Oversight of leadership planning is one of the Board s principal responsibilities, and the Committee takes an active role in this area. During 2011, the Committee reviewed emergency succession scenarios and participated in the Board s review of long-term management succession plans.

Corporate Responsibility and Public Policy: The Committee oversees Pfizer s corporate responsibility agenda and activities, including our role in the public policy arena and the political process. In 2011, Pfizer s Corporate Responsibility team continued its practice of periodically reporting to the Committee on the achievement of corporate responsibility goals, and the Committee continued to provide direction on the prioritization of corporate responsibility issues. Further, the Committee oversees our political spending policies and practices; for example, the Committee was actively involved in our decision in 2011 to adopt a strict policy against Pfizer making independent expenditures in connection with any federal or state election, and it also reviews Pfizer s PAC and Corporate Political Contributions Reports regularly.

Legislative and Regulatory Developments: The Committee continued to monitor and evaluate corporate governance developments, including SEC rules and proposals under the Dodd-Frank Act.

Shareholder Engagement: The Committee engaged in ongoing reviews of shareholder and stakeholder communications at each of its meetings, including proposals submitted by shareholders for inclusion in this Proxy Statement.

Other Matters: The Committee executed its responsibilities under the Company s Related Person Transaction Approval Policy and reviewed service by Directors and senior management on other boards of directors.

In 2011, the Corporate Governance Committee worked on many matters, including new Director recruitment, leadership planning, public policy matters and shareholder engagement.

The Corporate Governance Committee

William H. Gray, III, Chair	Helen H. Hobbs
Dennis A. Ausiello	Constance J. Horner
Michael S. Brown	John P. Mascotte
M. Anthony Burns	Stephen W. Sanger

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Regulatory and Compliance Committee

The Regulatory and Compliance Committee, formed in February 2011, is comprised entirely of independent Directors and is governed by a Board-approved Charter stating its responsibilities. Under its Charter, the Committee is primarily responsible for assisting the Board of Directors with overseeing and reviewing the Company s healthcare-related regulatory and compliance issues, including its compliance programs and the status of compliance with related laws, regulations, internal procedures, and the Company s Corporate Integrity Agreement (CIA) discussed below. Management has primary responsibility for the operation of the Company s compliance program and for implementing the requirements of the CIA. The Committee is also responsible for overseeing the integration and implementation of the Company s compliance programs in acquired entities.

The Committee, in consultation with the Compensation Committee, is responsible for discussing with management the alignment of compensation practices for sales and marketing personnel with the Company s compliance standards, and is expected to make recommendations to the Compensation Committee on the extent, if any, to which incentive-based compensation of any executive, senior manager, compliance personnel and/or attorney involved in any significant misconduct resulting in certain government or regulatory action, or other person with direct supervision over such employee, should be reduced, canceled or recovered.

In connection with the resolution of certain U.S. government investigations concerning various products, Pfizer entered into the CIA in 2009 with the Office of the Inspector General of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (OIG). In the CIA, Pfizer agreed to take certain actions to promote compliance with federal healthcare program and U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) requirements. The Committee, based on agreement with the OIG, has assumed the Audit Committee s responsibilities under the CIA. The CIA obligations related to the Committee include the following: (i) the Committee must meet at least quarterly to review and oversee Pfizer's compliance program; (ii) the Committee must adopt resolutions each year summarizing its review and oversight of the Company's compliance program and its compliance with federal healthcare program to meet those requirements and concluding that, to the best of its knowledge, Pfizer has adopted an effective compliance program to meet those requirements and obligations; and (iii) Pfizer must promptly report any changes in the composition of the CIA. The CIA is effective through 2014.

A copy of the Regulatory and Compliance Committee Charter is available on our website at

http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/regulatory_compliance_committee.jsp.

Regulatory and Compliance Committee Report

The Regulatory and Compliance Committee commenced its activities in 2011 by reviewing the general legal and regulatory framework of Pfizer's practices and operations as well as the principal healthcare-related regulatory and compliance issues and risks confronting the Company and the pharmaceutical industry. The Committee also reviewed the structure and mission of Pfizer's compliance program.

For the balance of 2011, the Committee received reports and discussed with management, including the Chief Compliance and Risk Officer, healthcare-related regulatory and compliance risks and related compliance program initiatives and functions. Among the matters considered by the Committee were: (1) potential healthcare-related regulatory or compliance risks in connection with the development, manufacture and marketing of Pfizer s products, and efforts to mitigate those risks; (2) government investigations and other legal proceedings involving the Company; (3) internal investigations of potential healthcare-related compliance or regulatory matters; (4) results of internal audits conducted in areas within the Committee s oversight; (5) the Company s responses to FDA Warning Letters received by the Company in 2010; (6) the integration of acquired companies into the Company s compliance program; and (7) external reviews of Pfizer policies and practices for compliance with federal healthcare laws and regulations.

Formed in 2011, the Regulatory and Compliance Committee oversees healthcare-related regulatory and compliance issues and the structure and mission of Pfizer s compliance program.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

In its activities, the Committee considered potential risks and steps the Company has taken to mitigate risk in areas within the Committee s oversight. With respect to the CIA, the Committee monitored the status of the Company s compliance with CIA requirements.

The Regulatory and Compliance Committee

Frances D. Fergusson, Chair

Dennis A. Ausiello

W. Don Cornwell

Constance J. Horner

John P. Mascotte

Marc Tessier-Lavigne

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is comprised entirely of independent Directors and is governed by a Board-approved Charter stating its responsibilities. Under its Charter, the Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing with the independent registered public accounting firm, Internal Audit and management the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting. The Committee also reviews and consults with management, Internal Audit and the independent registered public accounting firm on matters related to the annual audit, the published financial statements, earnings releases, and the accounting principles applied. In addition, the Committee reviews reports from management relating to the status of compliance with laws, regulations and internal procedures.

The Committee is directly responsible for the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the Company s independent registered public accounting firm. To execute this responsibility, the Committee engages in a comprehensive annual evaluation of the independent auditor s qualifications, performance and independence and considers the advisability and potential impact of selecting a different independent public accounting firm.

In addition, the Committee is responsible for reviewing and discussing with management the Company s policies with respect to risk assessment and risk management. Further information about the role of the Audit Committee in risk assessment and risk management is included in the section entitled Governance Information The Board s Role in Risk Oversight.

The Audit Committee has established policies and procedures for the pre-approval of all services provided by the independent auditors. The Audit Committee has also established procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment, on a confidential basis, of complaints received by the Company regarding its accounting, internal controls and auditing matters. Further details of the role of the Audit Committee may be found in Item 2 Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Audit Committee Report later in this Proxy Statement.

The Board of Directors has determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee is financially literate and independent, as defined by the rules of the SEC and the NYSE, as well as independent under our Director Qualification Standards. The Board of Directors also has determined that each of Ms. Nora Johnson and Messrs. Burns, Cornwell and Sanger is an audit committee financial expert for purposes of the SEC s rules.

A copy of the Audit Committee Charter is available on our website at http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/ audit_committee.jsp. The Audit Committee Report appears under Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

The Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is comprised entirely of independent Directors and is governed by a Board-approved Charter stating its responsibilities. The Committee determines and oversees the execution of the Company s executive compensation philosophy and oversees the administration of the Company s executive compensation programs. Its responsibilities also include overseeing Pfizer s compensation and benefit plans and policies, administering its stock plans (including reviewing and approving equity grants) and reviewing and approving annually all compensation decisions for the Company s executive officers, including the Named Executive Officers identified in the 2011 Summary Compensation Table. See Compensation Discussion and Analysis later in this Proxy Statement for information concerning the Committee s role, processes and activities in overseeing executive compensation.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors has determined that each of the members of the Compensation Committee is independent, as defined by the rules of the SEC and the NYSE, as well as under our Director Qualification Standards. In addition, each Committee member is a non-employee director as defined in Rule 16b-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and is an outside director as defined in Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code.

A copy of the Compensation Committee Charter is available on our website at

http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/compensation_committee.jsp. The Compensation Committee Report appears under Executive Compensation.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation. During 2011 and as of the date of this Proxy Statement, none of the members of the Compensation Committee was or is an officer or employee of the Company, and no executive officer of the Company served or serves on the compensation committee or board of any company that employed or employs any member of the Company s Compensation Committee or Board of Directors.

The Science and Technology Committee

Under the terms of its Board-approved Charter, the Science and Technology Committee is responsible for periodically examining management s direction of and investment in the Company s pharmaceutical research and development and technology initiatives. This includes evaluating the quality and direction of the Company s research and development programs, identifying emerging issues and evaluating the level of review by external experts. The Committee also reviews the Company s approaches to acquiring and maintaining technology, evaluates the technology that the Company is researching and developing and reviews the Company s patent strategy.

A copy of the Science and Technology Committee Charter is available on our website at

http://pfizer.com/about/corporate_governance/science_technology_committee.jsp.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

COMPENSATION OF NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS

Except as described below, our non-employee Directors receive cash compensation, as well as equity compensation in the form of Pfizer stock units. Each of these components is described below. The 2011 compensation of our non-employee Directors is shown in the Director Compensation Table below. Mr. Read does not receive any compensation for his service as a Director or as Chairman.

Non-Employee Director Compensation

Through April 2011, compensation for our non-employee Directors (other than Dr. Ausiello and Mr. Lorch, as discussed below) consisted of the following:

an annual retainer of \$75,000; and

an award of 5,500 Pfizer stock units under the Pfizer Inc. Nonfunded Deferred Compensation and Unit Award Plan for Non-Employee Directors (the Unit Award Plan) to each Director upon joining the Board and an award of 5,500 stock units to each Director upon election at each Annual Meeting of Shareholders, provided the Director continues to serve as a Director following the Meeting. Stock units are not payable until the Director ceases to be a member of the Board, at or after which time they are paid in cash or in shares of Pfizer stock, at the Director s election.

In accordance with the Unit Award Plan, on the day of the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, our non-employee Directors who continued as Directors following that Meeting (other than Dr. Ausiello and Mr. Lorch, as discussed below) were awarded 5,500 stock units with a value at the time of grant of \$114,565 (calculated based on the closing stock price of Pfizer common stock of \$20.83 per share on the grant date).

In addition, our compensation program for non-employee Directors provided for the following additional annual cash retainers through April 2011:

Audit Committee: Chair \$25,000; Member \$20,000

Compensation Committee: Chair \$25,000; Member \$20,000

Corporate Governance Committee: Chair \$25,000; Member \$20,000

Regulatory and Compliance Committee: Chair \$25,000; Member \$20,000

Science and Technology Committee: Chair \$30,000; Senior Member \$20,000; Member \$10,000

Lead Independent Director (if applicable): \$30,000

Effective May 1, 2011, the Board, on the recommendation of the Corporate Governance Committee, and in consultation with the Committee s independent compensation consultant based on a study of peers and market trends, made the following changes to the compensation program for

non-employee Directors (other than Dr. Ausiello and Mr. Lorch, as discussed below):

The annual cash retainer for each non-employee Director was fixed at \$137,500.

The annual cash retainer for the Chair of each key Committee of the Board was fixed at \$30,000.

Directors no longer receive annual cash retainers for serving as members of Committees.

The equity award to each non-employee Director upon his or her first election as such and annually thereafter was fixed at the number of units having a value of \$137,500 on the date of grant (i.e., respectively, the date of his or her first election and the date of the Company s Annual Meeting of Shareholders), based upon the closing price of Pfizer common stock on that date.

The annual cash retainer to be paid to the Lead Independent Director (if applicable) was fixed at \$50,000. In connection with the adjustments to the program, the Board, on the recommendation of the Corporate Governance Committee, also increased the stock ownership requirement applicable to non-employee Directors from \$300,000 to \$550,000 worth of Pfizer stock. For purposes of this requirement, a Director s holdings include units granted to the Director as compensation for Board service and shares or units held under a deferral or similar plan. A Director has five years from the date of (a) his or her first election as a Director or (b) if later, an increase in the amount of Pfizer stock required to be held, to satisfy this ownership requirement. None of our Directors has pledged Pfizer stock as collateral for personal loans or other obligations.

The changes to the non-employee Director compensation program implemented in 2011 were recommended by the Corporate Governance Committee based upon the advice and recommendations of an independent compensation consulting firm, J.F. Reda & Associates, LLC. The firm was engaged directly by the Committee to provide advice and recommendations on the compensation of non-Employee Directors and does not render any other services to Pfizer.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Under his employer s policy, Dr. Ausiello is subject to limitations on the amount of compensation he can receive from the Company and is not permitted to receive any equity compensation for serving as a Director. As a result, Dr. Ausiello receives the customary cash fees for his Board and Committee service, but the dollar value of his annual equity award, subject to the limitation on the amount of his compensation under his employer s policy, is credited to a deferred cash account to be paid (with an interest equivalent) following his termination of service as a Director. At the direction of the Corporate Governance Committee, the dollar value of Dr. Ausiello s equity award in excess of the limitation has been contributed to charity.

As Non-Executive Chairman of the Board in 2011, in lieu of the above compensation, Mr. Lorch received \$550,000, divided equally between cash and equity. The cash portion was paid quarterly, and the equity portion was credited quarterly in the form of stock units valued at the closing price of Pfizer common stock on the last day of each quarter. Mr. Lorch will receive dividend equivalents on these units, and the units and accumulated dividends will be payable in cash or in shares of Pfizer common stock, at his election, at or after his retirement from the Board. Effective January 1, 2012, Mr. Lorch is compensated under the new program described above.

Deferred Compensation

Non-employee Directors may defer all or a part of their annual cash retainers under the Unit Award Plan until they cease to be members of the Board. At a Director s election, the fees held in the Director s account may be credited either with Pfizer stock units or with interest at the rate of return of an intermediate treasury index. The rate of return of the intermediate U.S. Treasury index for 2011 was 6.08%. The numbers of Pfizer stock units are calculated by dividing the amount of the deferred fee by the closing price of our common stock on the last business day of the fiscal quarter in which the fee is earned. If fees are deferred as Pfizer stock units, the number of stock units in a Director s account is increased by crediting additional stock units based on the value of any dividends on the common stock. When a Director s election. The amount of any cash payment is determined by multiplying the number of Pfizer stock units in the account by the closing price of our common stock on the last business day before the payment date.

Legacy Warner-Lambert Equity Compensation Plan

Under the Warner-Lambert Company 1996 Stock Plan, as a result of our merger with Warner-Lambert, all stock options and restricted stock awards outstanding as of June 19, 2000 became immediately exercisable or vested.

Under this plan, the directors of Warner-Lambert could elect to defer any or all of the compensation they received for their services. These deferred amounts could have been credited to a Warner-Lambert common stock equivalent account (the Equivalent Account). The Equivalent Account was credited, as of the day the fees would have been payable, with stock credits equal to the number of shares of Warner-Lambert common stock that could have been purchased with the dollar amount of such deferred fees. The former Warner-Lambert directors who joined our Board after the merger Messrs. Burt, Gray and Lorch had deferred compensation and were entitled to Warner-Lambert stock credits in the Equivalent Account under this plan. Dividend equivalents received under this plan are reinvested. Upon the closing of the merger, these Warner-Lambert stock credits were converted into Pfizer stock equivalent units. These units will be payable in Pfizer common stock at various times in accordance with the Director s election. These units are described in footnote 2 to the table under Securities Ownership.

GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY

Matching Gift Programs

Our non-employee Directors may participate in Pfizer's matching gift programs, which are available to all employees. Under these programs, the Pfizer Foundation (Pfizer's philanthropic affiliate) will match contributions to eligible non-profit organizations, up to a maximum of \$15,000 per year; contributions to religious and certain other types of non-profit organizations, as well as to individuals and others in need, are not eligible and are not matched. In addition, the Pfizer Foundation will match contributions made to the United Way Campaign, up to a maximum of \$15,000 per year. The matching contributions made by the Pfizer Foundation with respect to our non-employee Directors are included in the 2011 Director Compensation Table below and described in footnote 2 to the Table. As indicated above, these matching contributions do not reflect all of the charitable contributions made by our Directors.

2011 Director Compensation Table

The following table shows 2011 compensation for our non-employee Directors.

NAME		EQUITY/	ALL OTHER	TOTAL
	FEES EARNED	STOCK AWARDS ⁽¹⁾	COMPENSATION ⁽²⁾	(\$)
	OR PAID IN CASH			
	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	
Dr. Ausiello ⁽³⁾	194,167		66,665	260,832
Dr. Brown	160,000	114,565	39,458	314,023
Mr. Burns	130,000	114,565		244,565
Mr. Burt ⁽⁴⁾	26,250		45,000	71,250
Mr. Cornwell	151,667	114,565	12,544	278,776
Dr. Fergusson	146,667	114,565	17,050	278,282
Mr. Gray	148,333	114,565	36,875	299,773
Dr. Hobbs	7,473	137,500	50,000	194,973
Ms. Horner	123,333	114,565	18,700	256,598
Mr. Kilts	148,333	114,565	15,000	277,898
Mr. Lorch ⁽⁵⁾	275,000	275,000	13,500	563,500
Mr. Mascotte	126,667	114,565	30,000	271,232
Ms. Nora Johnson	133,333	114,565	30,000	277,898
Mr. Sanger	130,000	114,565	30,000	274,565
Mr. Steere ⁽⁴⁾	21,250		65,000	86,250
Dr. Tessier-Lavigne	7,473	137,500		144,973

(1) Represents stock units awarded in 2011 to Directors who were re-elected at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (other than Dr. Ausiello and Mr. Lorch, as discussed below), the reported value of which was calculated by multiplying the closing market price of our common stock on the grant date (April 28, 2011) by the number of units granted (5,500). In 2011, Mr. Lorch was credited with 13,752 stock units; these units were credited quarterly and were valued at the closing price of Pfizer common stock on the last day of each quarter. Each of Drs. Hobbs and Tessier-Lavigne received 6,744 stock units upon being elected a Director on December 12, 2011 (determined by dividing the value of the award, \$137,500, by \$20.39, the closing price of the Company s common stock on the date of their election). At the end of 2011, the aggregate number of stock units (including dividend equivalents) held by each current non-employee Director was as follows: Dr. Ausiello, 21,000; Dr. Brown, 100,739; Mr. Burns, 82,763; Mr. Cornwell, 80,240; Dr. Fergusson, 17,628; Mr. Gray, 105,448; Dr. Hobbs, 6,744; Ms. Horner, 109,774; Mr. Kilts, 59,067; Mr. Lorch, 77,849; Mr. Mascotte, 17,628; Ms. Nora Johnson, 27,000; Mr. Sanger, 44,644; and Dr. Tessier-Lavigne, 6,744. See Note 3.

(2) The amounts in this column represent: (a) charitable contributions made in 2011 under our matching gift programs (see Matching Gift Programs above), as follows: Dr. Ausiello, \$9,600; Dr. Brown, \$25,900; Mr. Burt, \$45,000 (consisting of matching contributions made in 2011 in respect of 2010 and 2011 contributions by Mr. Burt); Dr. Fergusson, \$17,050; Mr. Gray, \$20,000; Ms. Horner, \$3,700; Mr. Kilts, \$15,000; Mr. Lorch, \$13,500; Mr. Mascotte, \$30,000; Ms. Nora Johnson, \$30,000; Mr. Sanger, \$30,000; and Mr. Steere, \$15,000; (b) charitable contributions totaling \$57,065 made at the discretion of the Corporate Governance Committee in respect of Dr. Ausiello (see Note 3 below); (c) for Dr. Brown, \$13,558 for travel and related activities associated with attendance by Dr. Brown s spouse at an offsite meeting of the Board and other events to encourage attendance and foster interaction among members of the Board and management; (d) for Mr. Cornwell, \$12,544 for travel and related activities associated with attendance by Mr. Cornwell s spouse at an offsite

meeting of the Board and other events to encourage attendance and foster interaction among members of the Board and management; (e) for Mr. Gray, (i) above-market interest on the deferred cash balance under a legacy Warner-Lambert equity compensation plan, paid at the prime rate plus 2%, and (ii) attendance by Mr. Gray s spouse at an off-site meeting of the Board of Directors to encourage attendance and foster interaction among the members of the Board and management; (f) for Dr. Hobbs, \$50,000 for serving on a Pfizer Scientific Advisory Panel for a therapeutic area of research, which service terminated prior to her election as a Director in December 2011; (g) for Ms. Horner, a \$15,000 charitable contribution made in honor of her service to the Board and the Company during her tenure as Lead Independent Director until December 2010; and (h) for Mr. Steere, \$50,000 relating to his consulting contract with the Company (see Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance, Related Person Transactions and Indemnification Transactions with Related Persons). As indicated above under Matching Gift Programs, certain charitable contributions by our Directors are not eligible for matching contributions under the programs, and the amounts in the above table therefore do not reflect all such contributions made by our Directors.

(3) Dr. Ausiello s employer limits the amount of compensation he can receive from the Company and prohibits him from receiving any equity compensation for serving as a Director. For 2011, he received \$136,667 in cash compensation, and an additional \$57,500 was credited to a deferred cash account to be paid (with an interest equivalent) following his termination of service as a Director. See Non-Employee Director Compensation and Note 2 above.

(4) Messrs. Burt and Steere retired as Directors at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

(5) Mr. Lorch served as Non-Executive Chairman of the Board until December 2011.

Securities Ownership

The table below shows the number of shares of our common stock beneficially owned as of the close of business on January 31, 2012 by each of our Directors and each Named Executive Officer listed in the 2011 Summary Compensation Table, as well as the number of shares beneficially owned by all of our Directors and executive officers as a group. Together, these individuals beneficially own less than one percent (1%) of our common stock outstanding. The table and footnotes also include information about stock options, stock appreciation rights in the form of total shareholder return units (TSRUs), stock units, restricted stock, restricted stock units and deferred performance-related share awards credited to the accounts of our Directors and executive officers under various compensation and benefit plans.

BENEFICIAL OWNERS	NUMBER OF SHA	DEC OD UNITE	OPTIONS EXERCISABLE WITHIN 60 DAYS
	NUMBER OF SHA	STOCK	WITHIN OU DATS
	COMMON STOCK	UNITS	
Dennis A. Ausiello	2,362 ⁽¹⁾	21,000 ⁽²⁾	
Michael S. Brown	1,200	100,739(2)	
M. Anthony Burns	24,978	82,763 (2)	
W. Don Cornwell	2,000 ⁽¹⁾	80,240(2)	
Frank A. D Amelio	181,843(3)	343,564(4)	292,000
Mikael Dolsten	190(3)	218,948(4)	
Frances D. Fergusson		17,628(2)	
William H. Gray, III	28	105,448 ⁽²⁾	
Helen H. Hobbs		6,744(2)	
Constance J. Horner	15,825	109,774(2)	
James M. Kilts	2,259 ⁽¹⁾	59,067 ⁽²⁾	
George A. Lorch	24,126	77,849(2)	
John P. Mascotte	3,940	17,628(2)	
Suzanne Nora Johnson	10,000	27,000(2)	
Ian C. Read	377,582(3)	512,463(4)	873,000
Stephen W. Sanger	1,085 ⁽¹⁾	44,644 ⁽²⁾	
Amy W. Schulman	61,748(1)(3)	133,787(4)	100,000
David Simmons	40,124 ⁽³⁾	113,704 ⁽⁴⁾	124,500
Marc Tessier-Lavigne	104	6,744(2)	, ,
All Directors and Executive Officers as a group (27)	991,326	2,990,481	2,128,400

(1) Includes the following shares held in the names of family members: Dr. Ausiello, 2,362 shares; Mr. Cornwell, 300 shares; Mr. Kilts, 2,259 shares; Mr. Sanger, 1,085 shares; and Ms. Schulman, 300 shares. Dr. Ausiello, Ms. Schulman and Messrs. Cornwell and Kilts disclaim beneficial ownership of such shares.

(2) Represents units (each equivalent to a share of Pfizer common stock) awarded under our Director compensation plans (see Compensation of Non-Employee Directors above). This number also includes the following units resulting from the conversion into Pfizer units of previously deferred Warner-Lambert director compensation under the Warner-Lambert 1996 Stock Plan: Mr. Gray, 57,819 units and Mr. Lorch, 15,219 units. See Compensation of Non-Employee Directors Legacy Warner-Lambert Equity Compensation Plan above.

(3) Includes shares credited under the Pfizer Savings Plan and/or deferred performance shares relating to previously vested awards under the Company s performance-based share award programs. These plans are described later in this Proxy Statement.

(4) In the case of Messrs. D Amelio, Read and Simmons and Ms. Schulman, includes units (each equivalent to a share of Pfizer common stock) held under the Pfizer Supplemental Savings Plan and for Mr. Simmons also includes units held under the Pfizer Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan. The Pfizer Supplemental Savings Plan is described later in this Proxy Statement. Also includes the following unvested restricted stock units (each equivalent to a share of Pfizer common stock): Mr. D Amelio, 322,768; Dr. Dolsten, 218,948; Mr. Read, 406,900 (however, in view of Mr. Read s age and years of service with Pfizer, a prorated portion of his units would vest upon his retirement); Mr. Simmons, 98,874; and Ms. Schulman, 130,209. This column does not include the following stock appreciation rights in the form of TSRUs: Mr. D Amelio, 1,039,555; Dr. Dolsten, 530,757; Mr. Read, 2,131,948; Ms. Schulman, 516,701; and Mr. Simmons, 467,124. See the 2011 Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End Table and Estimated Benefits upon Termination for a discussion of the

vesting of restricted stock units and TSRUs. **Beneficial Owners**

Based on filings made under Sections 13(d) and 13(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as of December 30, 2011, the only person known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our common stock was as follows:

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER ⁽¹⁾	SHARES OF PFIZER	
BlackRock, Inc.	COMMON STOCK ⁽¹⁾ 463,841,882	PERCENT OF CLASS 6.03%
40 East 52nd Street		

New York, NY 10022

(1) This information is based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 13, 2012 by BlackRock, Inc.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance, Related Person Transactions, and Indemnification

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires our Directors and certain of our officers to file reports of holdings and transactions in Pfizer equity with the SEC and the NYSE. Based on our records and other information, we believe that in 2011 our Directors and our officers who are subject to Section 16(a) met all applicable filing requirements. There were two exceptions:

Upon becoming subject to Section 16 in December 2010, Olivier Brandicourt, President and General Manager of our Primary Care Business Unit, filed a Form 3 with the SEC on a timely basis. Due to an inadvertent administrative error by the Company s external plan administrator, the Form 3 included an incorrect number of shares of Pfizer common stock (5,494) held in the Company s Savings Plan. Promptly after being informed of the error, Dr. Brandicourt filed an amendment to the Form 3 reporting the correct number of shares (8,965) held in the Plan.

Upon his election to the Board of Directors in December 2011, Dr. Tessier-Lavigne filed a Form 3 with the SEC on a timely basis that inadvertently failed to include 104 shares of Pfizer common stock held in a brokerage account that is managed by a portfolio manager. Promptly after being informed of the omission, Dr. Tessier-Lavigne filed an amendment to the Form 3 reporting the ownership of those shares.

REVIEW OF RELATED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a Related Person Transaction Approval Policy that is administered by the Corporate Governance Committee. The Policy applies to any transaction or series of transactions in which the Company or a subsidiary is a participant, the amount involved exceeds \$120,000, and a related person has a direct or indirect material interest. Under the Policy, Company management determines whether a transaction requires review by the Committee, and transactions requiring review are referred to the Committee for approval, ratification or other action. Based on its consideration of all of the relevant facts and circumstances, the Committee decides whether or not to approve such transactions and approves only those transactions that are deemed to be in the best interests of the Company. If the Company becomes aware of an existing transaction with a related person that has not been approved under this Policy, the matter is referred to the Committee. The Committee then evaluates all options available, including ratification, revision or termination of such transaction.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS

In connection with his retirement in 2001, we entered into a consulting agreement with Mr. Steere, a member of our Board of Directors until April 2011. The agreement provides that Mr. Steere would serve as Chairman Emeritus of the Company and, when and as requested by the Chief Executive Officer, will provide consulting services and advice to the Company and participate in various external activities and events for the benefit of the Company. The term of the agreement, which began on July 1, 2001 after Mr. Steere ceased his employment with the Company, was for five years, with automatic extensions for successive five-year terms, unless Mr. Steere or the Company terminates the agreement at the end of its then-current term. The contract was extended for a five-year term in 2011 and currently extends until mid-2016. Mr. Steere may provide up to 30 days of service per year to the Company, subject to his reasonable availability, for his consulting services or his participation as a Company representative in external activities and events. He must obtain the approval of the Board of Directors before providing any consulting services, advice or service of any kind to any other company or organization that competes with us. For his services and commitments, the Company pays Mr. Steere (i) an annual retainer of \$50,000 for his consulting services (subject to his ability to continue to provide the contemplated services), and (ii) an additional fee of \$5,000 for each day in excess of 30 days per year that he renders services as described above. We also reimburse him for reasonable expenses that he incurs in providing these services for us.

In addition, under the terms of the agreement, we provide him lifetime access to Company facilities and services comparable to those that were made available to him by the Company prior to his retirement. These include the use of an office and access to the secretarial services of an

administrative assistant; access to financial planning services; and the use of a car and driver and of Company aircraft. Mr. Steere has chosen to personally pay for his financial planning services and voluntarily reimburses the Company for all personal use of Company-provided transportation.

We paid Mr. Steere \$50,000 in 2011 under the terms of this consulting agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION

We indemnify our Directors and our elected officers to the fullest extent permitted by law so that they will be free from undue concern about personal liability in connection with their service to the Company. This is required under our By-laws, and we have also entered into agreements with those individuals contractually obligating us to provide this indemnification to them.

Proposals Requiring Your Vote ITEM 1 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Fourteen members of our Board are standing for re-election, to hold office until the next Annual Meeting of Shareholders. A majority of votes cast is required for the election of Directors in an uncontested election (which is the case for the election of Directors at the 2012 Annual Meeting). A majority of the votes cast means that the number of votes cast for a Director nominee must exceed the number of votes cast against that nominee. Our Corporate Governance Principles contain detailed procedures to be followed in the event that one or more Directors do not receive a majority of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting.

Each nominee elected as a Director will continue in office until his or her successor has been elected and qualified, or until his or her earlier death, resignation or retirement.

Under Pfizer s Corporate Governance Principles, a Director is generally required to retire when he or she reaches age 73 or at the first Annual Meeting of Shareholders following his or her 73rd birthday. On the recommendation of the Corporate Governance Committee, the Board may waive this requirement as to any Director if it deems a waiver to be in the best interests of the Company.

We expect each nominee for election as a Director to be able to serve if elected. If any nominee is not able to serve, proxies may be voted by the Proxy Committee for substitute nominees, unless the Board chooses to reduce the number of Directors serving on the Board.

The Proxy Committee appointed by the Board of Directors intends to vote for the election of each of these nominees, unless you indicate otherwise on the proxy or voting instruction card.

The following pages contain biographical and other information about the nominees, including each nominees age at the date of the Annual Meeting. Each nominees current public company directorships, if any, are shown beneath the nominees photograph; former and non-public company directorships, if any, are noted in the nominees biographical information. Following each nominees biographical information, we have provided information concerning the particular experience, qualifications, attributes and/or skills that led the Corporate Governance Committee and the Board to determine that each nominee should serve as a Director. In addition, most of our Directors serve or have served on boards and board committees (including, in many cases, as committee chairs) of other public companies, which we believe provides them with additional board leadership and governance experience, exposure to best practices, and substantial knowledge and skills that further enhance the functioning of our Board.

Your Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote FOR the election of each of these nominees as Directors.

All Directors stand for

re-election every year, and Directors must be elected by a majority of votes cast.

Nominees for Directors

DENNIS A. AUSIELLO, 66

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Jackson Professor of Clinical Medicine at Harvard Medical School and Chief of Medicine at Massachusetts General Hospital since 1996. President of the Association of American Physicians in 2006. Member of the Institute of Medicine of the National Academies of Science and a Fellow of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences. Director of TARIS BioMedical, Inc. and of several non-profit organizations, including the Broad Institute for Human Genetics.

Director Since: 2006

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Dr. Ausiello s experience and training as a practicing physician (Board certified in nephrology), a scientist and a nationally recognized leader in academic medicine enable him to bring valuable insights to the Board, including through his understanding of the scientific nature of our business and the ability to assist us in prioritizing opportunities for drug development. In addition, Dr. Ausiello oversees a large research portfolio and an extensive research and education budget at Massachusetts General Hospital, giving him a critical perspective on drug discovery and development and providing a fundamental understanding of the potential pathways contributing to disease. Through his work as the Chief of Medicine at Massachusetts General Hospital, Dr. Ausiello also brings leadership, oversight and finance experience to the Board.

Board Committees: Audit, Corporate Governance, Regulatory and Compliance, and Science and Technology

M. ANTHONY BURNS, 69

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Chairman Emeritus since 2002, Chairman of the Board from 1985 to 2002, Chief Executive Officer from 1983 to 2000, and President from 1979 to 1999 of Ryder System, Inc., a provider of transportation and logistics services. Life Trustee of the University of Miami. Director of J. C. Penney Company, Inc. from 1988 to May 2011; Stanley Black & Decker, Inc. from March 2010 until May 2010; and The Black & Decker Corporation from 2001 until March 2010.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

As a result of Mr. Burns long tenure as CEO of Ryder System, he provides valuable business, leadership and management insights into driving strategic direction and international operations, among other things. While at Ryder, Mr. Burns was responsible for Ryder s expansion into international markets, which is important as Pfizer seeks to execute its global growth strategies. In addition, Mr. Burns brings financial expertise to the Board, including through his service on (and in some cases chairmanship of) the audit committees of other public companies, as well as executive compensation experience, including through his service on the compensation committees of several public companies, including prior service on our Compensation Committee. Mr. Burns also served as co-chairman of the Business Roundtable from 1998 to 2001, providing him with exposure to and insight from, CEOs of other large companies.

Director Since: 1988

Board Committees: Audit and Corporate Governance

Directorship: Huntsman Corporation

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

W. DON CORNWELL, 64

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Granite Broadcasting Corporation from 1988 until his retirement in August 2009 and Vice Chairman until December 2009. Granite Broadcasting Corporation filed for voluntary reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in December 2006 and emerged from its restructuring in June 2007. Director of the Wallace Foundation and Trustee of Big Brothers/Sisters of New York and the M.S. Hershey School and Trust from 1995 until 2002.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Through Mr. Cornwell s 38-year career as an entrepreneur driving the growth of a consumer-focused media company, an executive in the investment banking industry and a director of several significant consumer product and healthcare companies, he has valuable business, leadership and management experience and brings important perspectives on the issues facing our Company. Mr. Cornwell founded and built Granite, a consumer-focused media company, through acquisitions and operating growth, enabling him to provide insight and guidance on strategic direction and growth. Mr. Cornwell s strong financial background, including his work at Goldman Sachs prior to co-founding Granite and his service on the audit and investment committees of other companies, also provides financial expertise to the Board, including an understanding of financial statements, corporate finance, accounting and capital markets.

FRANCES D. FERGUSSON, 67

63

Director Since: 1997

Board Committees: Audit (Chair), Compensation, and Regulatory and Compliance

Directorships: American International Group, Inc. and Avon Products, Inc.

Director Since: 2009

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

President Emeritus of Vassar College since 2006 and President from 1986 to 2006. Served on the Mayo Clinic Board for 14 years, the last four years as its Chairman, and as President of the Board of Overseers of Harvard University from 2007 through 2008. Director of HSBC Bank USA from 1990 through 2008 and of Wyeth from 2005 until 2009.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Dr. Fergusson has strong leadership skills, having served as President of Vassar College for 20 years and, during her tenure, developing a long-term financial plan and strengthening the College s financial position. She has also headed strategic planning projects at Vassar and other organizations. Dr. Fergusson s service on the boards of not-for-profit organizations, including the Mayo Clinic (which she chaired from 1988 to 2002), enables her to bring to the Board experience and knowledge of healthcare from alternate perspectives. In addition, Dr. Fergusson s past service on the Wyeth Board of Directors affords her extensive knowledge of Wyeth s business, operations and culture, which brings a connection to that portion of our business and operations.

Board Committees:

Regulatory and Compliance (Chair), Compensation, and Science and Technology

Directorship: Mattel, Inc.

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

WILLIAM H. GRAY, III, 70

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Chairman of Gray Global Strategies, Inc., a business advisory firm. Co-Chairman of GrayLoeffler, LLC from 2009-2011, a business advisory and consulting firm. Chairman of the Amani Group, its predecessor, from 2004 through September 2009. Pastor Emeritus of the Bright Hope Baptist Church in Philadelphia since 2005. President and Chief Executive Officer of The College Fund/UNCF (Educational Assistance) from 1991 to 2004. U.S. Congressman from the Second District of Pennsylvania from 1979 to 1991, including service at various times as Budget Committee Chair and House Majority Whip. Director of Visteon Corporation from 2000 until January 2010.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Mr. Gray s experience as a U.S. Congressman for 12 years, including his service as Budget Committee Chair and House Majority Whip, position him to provide advice and counsel to our Company in a highly regulated industry and to provide guidance in government relations. Mr. Gray also has valuable experience running a national organization on financial literacy and macro-economic policy. Mr. Gray also brings useful corporate governance and compliance insights from, among other things, his role as an Advisory Council Member of the Business Roundtable Institute for Corporate Ethics. Director Since: 2000

Board Committees: Corporate

Governance (Chair) and Science and Technology

Directorships:

Dell Inc.,

J. P. Morgan Chase & Co. and Prudential

Financial, Inc.

HELEN H. HOBBS, 59

Director Since: 2011

Board Committees: Corporate

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Governance and Science and Technology

Investigator of the Howard Hughes Medical Institute since 2002, a Professor of Internal Medicine and Molecular Genetics and Director of the McDermott Center for Human Growth and Development at the University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center. In 2007, Dr. Hobbs was elected to the National Academy of Sciences and received the Distinguished Scientist Award from the American Heart Association. In 2005, she became the first recipient of the Clinical Scientist Award from the American Heart Association, and was awarded Germany s Heinrich Wieland Prize. Dr. Hobbs was elected to the Institute of Medicine in 2004 and the American Academy of Arts and Sciences in 2006. She is a member of the American Society of Clinical Investigation and the Association of American Physicians.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Dr. Hobbs s background reflects great achievements in academia and medicine. She has served as a faculty member at the University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center for more than 20 years, and is a leading geneticist in the arena of metabolism and heart disease, areas in which Pfizer has significant investments and experience. Pfizer expects to benefit from her experience, expertise and achievements in both medicine and science.

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

CONSTANCE J. HORNER, 70

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Guest Scholar from 1993 until 2005 at The Brookings Institution, an organization devoted to nonpartisan research, education and publication in economics, government, foreign policy and the social sciences. Commissioner of the U.S. Commission on Human Rights from 1993 to 1998. Served at the White House as Assistant to President George H. W. Bush and as Director of Presidential Personnel from 1991 to 1993. Deputy Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, from 1989 to 1991. Director of the U.S. Office of Personnel Management from 1985 to 1989. Fellow, National Academy of Public Administration, and Member of the Board of Trustees of the Prudential Foundation.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Ms. Horner is well-versed in federal health and health financing policy as well as talent management as a result of her service as the head of the U.S. Office of Personnel Management, which, among other responsibilities, designs and administers the health insurance program for federal employees and retirees and manages policies and programs for the recruitment, training and compensation of the federal workforce; her chairmanship of a White House Competitiveness Council task force making recommendations to improve the drug approval process; and her service as Deputy Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, where she had responsibility for the Food and Drug Administration, the National Institutes of Health, the Public Health Service and the Health Care Financing Administration (now the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services), lending insight into how the federal government makes health policies that affect Pfizer s ability to create products and get them to the people who need them. In addition, Ms. Horner s government experience positions her to provide oversight to our Company in government relations, including regulatory areas.

Director Since: 1993

Board Committees: Corporate Governance and Regulatory and Compliance

Directorships:

Ingersoll-Rand plc and Prudential Financial, Inc.

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Founding Partner, Centerview Capital, a private equity firm, since 2006. Vice Chairman, The Procter & Gamble Company, from 2005 to 2006. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, The Gillette Company, from 2001 to 2005 and President, The Gillette Company, from 2003 to 2005. President and Chief Executive Officer, Nabisco Group Holdings Corporation, from 1998 until its acquisition in 2000. Currently Chairman of The Nielsen Company B.V. Supervisory Board and Non-Executive Chairman of the Board of Nielsen Holdings N.V. Trustee of Knox College and the University of Chicago, and a member of the Board of Overseers of Weill Cornell Medical College. Director of New York Times Company from 2005 until 2008.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Mr. Kilts tenure as CEO of Gillette and Nabisco and as Vice Chairman of Procter & Gamble provides valuable business, leadership and management experience, including expertise in cost management, creating value and resource allocation. In addition, Mr. Kilts knowledge of consumer businesses has given him insights on reaching consumers and on the importance of innovation both important aspects of Pfizer s business. Through his service on the board of MetLife, an insurance company, Mr. Kilts can offer a view of healthcare from another perspective, and through Mr. Kilts service on three compensation committees, including ours, he has a strong understanding of executive compensation and related areas.

Director Since: 2007

Board Committees: Compensation (Chair)

and Science and Technology

Directorships: Meadwestvaco

Corporation, MetLife, Inc. and Nielsen Holdings N.V.

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

GEORGE A. LORCH, 70

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Chairman Emeritus of Armstrong Holdings, Inc., a global manufacturer of flooring and ceiling materials, since 2000, having served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and in other executive capacities with Armstrong Holdings, Inc. and its predecessor, Armstrong World Industries, Inc., from 1993 to 2000. Director of Masonite International, Inc., a non-public company, and also a Director of HSBC Finance Co. and HSBC North America Holding Company, non-public, wholly owned subsidiaries of HSBC LLC. Director of The Williams Companies, Inc. until December 2011.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Mr. Lorch s service as CEO of Armstrong Holdings provides valuable business, leadership and management experience, including expertise leading a large organization with global operations, giving him a keen understanding of the issues facing a multinational business such as Pfizer s. In addition, Mr. Lorch has significant experience with manufacturing, marketing and branding, all important areas for Pfizer. Mr. Lorch s experience on the board of directors of Autoliv, a non-U.S.-based public company, enables him to bring global perspectives and experience to the Board, including best practices gained from other countries. Moreover, his service on three compensation committees (including ours, until December 2010) has given him a strong understanding of executive compensation and related areas.

JOHN P. MASCOTTE, 72

Director Since: 2000

Lead Independent Director

Directorships:

Autoliv, Inc. and WPX Energy, Inc.

Director Since: 2009

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Retired President and Chief Executive Officer of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas City, Inc., a position he held from 1997 through 2001. Former Chairman of Johnson & Higgins of Missouri, Inc. and former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of The Continental Corporation. Served on the boards of The New York Public Library, Lincoln Center and The Aspen Institute and as Chairman of The Local Initiative Support Corporation, The Aspen Community Foundation and Common Cents. Director of Wyeth from 1995 until 2009.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Mr. Mascotte s service as CEO of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas City, Inc., a healthcare insurance company, and as Chairman and CEO of The Continental Corporation, an insurance holding company, for 12 years, provides him with valuable business, leadership and management experience, and enables him to lend insight on an insurance company s perspective of the biopharmaceutical industry. In addition, Mr. Mascotte has significant knowledge of Wyeth s business, operations and culture as a result of his 14 years of service on the Wyeth Board of Directors, which brings a connection to that portion of our business and operations. Mr. Mascotte also brings financial expertise to the Board through his chairmanship of the Audit Committee of Wyeth and his prior work as a certified public accountant and tax specialist.

28 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

Board Committees: Corporate Governance, Regulatory and Compliance, and Science and Technology

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON, 54

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Retired Vice Chairman, Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., since 2007. During her 21-year tenure with Goldman Sachs, she served in various leadership roles, including Chair of the Global Markets Institute, Head of Global Research, and Head of Global Healthcare. Board member of the American Red Cross, The Brookings Institution, the Carnegie Institution of Washington and the University of Southern California.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Ms. Nora Johnson s careers in law and investment banking, including serving in various leadership roles at Goldman Sachs, provide valuable business experience and critical insights on the roles of the law, finance and strategic transactions to our business. In addition, Ms. Nora Johnson s extensive knowledge of healthcare through her role in healthcare investment banking and her involvement with not-for-profit organizations, such as in scientific research (The Carnegie Institution), healthcare policy (RAND Corporation and The Brookings Institution), and healthcare services (the American Red Cross), provide touchstones of public opinion and exposure to diverse, global points of view. Ms. Nora Johnson also brings financial expertise to the Board, providing an understanding of financial statements, corporate finance, accounting and capital markets.

IAN C. READ, 58

Director Since: 2007

Board Committees: Audit, Compensation, and

Science and Technology

Directorships:

American International Group, Inc., Intuit Inc. and VISA Inc.

Director Since: 2010

Directorship:

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Kimberly-Clark Corporation

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since December 2011. President and Chief Executive Officer from December 2010 until December 2011. Senior Vice President, Group President of the Worldwide Biopharmaceutical Businesses (Primary Care, Specialty Care, Oncology, Established Products and Emerging Markets) from 2006 through December 2010. Since joining Pfizer in 1978 as an operational auditor, Mr. Read has held various positions of increasing responsibility in pharmaceutical operations. He worked in Latin America through 1995, holding positions including Chief Financial Officer, Pfizer Mexico, and Country Manager, Pfizer Brazil. In 1996, Mr. Read was appointed President of Pfizer s International Pharmaceuticals Group, with responsibility for Latin America and Canada. He became Executive Vice President, Europe in 2000, was named a Corporate Vice President in 2001, and assumed responsibility for Canada, in addition to Europe, in 2002. Mr. Read later became accountable for operations in both the Africa/Middle East region and Latin America as well. Serves on the Boards of Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA), the European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations, and the Partnership for New York City. Member of our Executive Leadership Team

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Mr. Read brings over 30 years of business, operating and leadership experience to the Board. His extensive knowledge of the biopharmaceutical industry in general, and Pfizer s worldwide biopharmaceutical business in particular, provides crucial insight to our Board on the Company s strategic planning and operations. Mr. Read provides an essential link between management and the Board on management s business perspectives, and the combination of his knowledge of the business and his leadership skills make his role as Chairman and CEO optimal at this time. Further, his experience as a member of another public company board provides him with an enhanced perspective on issues applicable to public companies.

NOMINEES FOR DIRECTORS

STEPHEN W. SANGER, 66

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Chairman of General Mills, Inc., a packaged food producer and distributor, from 1995 until his retirement in 2008 and its Chief Executive Officer from 1995 to 2007. Former Chairman of the Grocery Manufacturers of America. Recipient of the Woodrow Wilson Award for Public Service in 2009. Chaired the Fiscal Policy Committee of the Business Roundtable and served as a director of Catalyst. Director of General Mills, Inc. from 1992 until 2008.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

With more than 12 years experience as Chairman and CEO of General Mills, Mr. Sanger has valuable business, leadership and management experience, including experience in acquisitions through the purchase of Pillsbury, creating one of the world s largest food companies. As CEO of General Mills, Mr. Sanger improved sales and market position, developed innovative ideas and streamlined operations, skills from which Pfizer may benefit. In addition, Mr. Sanger has experience leading a company whose products are subject to FDA regulation, lending insight into the regulated nature of our business.

MARC TESSIER-LAVIGNE, 52

Position, Principal Occupation and Business Experience:

Director Since: 2009

Board Committees: Audit and Corporate Governance

Directorships:

Target Corporation and Wells Fargo & Company

Director Since: 2011

Board Committees: Regulatory and Compliance and Science and Technology

President of The Rockefeller University since March 2011. Between 2003 and 2011, held positions of increasing responsibility at Genentech, where he became Executive Vice President, Research, and Chief Scientific Officer. Susan B. Ford Professor in the School of Humanities and Sciences, and Professor of Biological Sciences and of Neurology and Neurological Sciences, at Stanford University from 2001 to 2003, and a faculty member at the University of California, San Francisco from 1991 to 2001. In addition, Dr. Tessier-Lavigne was a Howard Hughes Medical Institute Investigator from 1994 to 2003. Member of the National Academy of Sciences and its Institute of Medicine, and a Fellow of the Royal Society (UK), the Royal Society of Canada, the Academy of Medical Sciences (UK) and the American Association for the Advancement of Science.

Key Attributes, Experience and Skills:

Dr. Tessier-Lavigne s background reflects great achievements in a wide variety of disciplines. His business experience includes a senior management role at Genentech, demonstrating his understanding of the role of science in business; his achievements and credentials in science and medicine reflect significant medical and scientific knowledge; and his previous and current roles in academia provide an understanding of the role of research in the pharmaceutical industry. Pfizer expects to benefit from his experience and expertise in these and other areas.

30 2012 PROXY STATEMENT

Directorship:

Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

ITEM 2 RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors has ratified the Audit Committee s selection of KPMG LLP to serve as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2012.

Representatives of KPMG LLP will be present at the Annual Meeting to answer questions. They also will have the opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so.

We are asking our shareholders to ratify the selection of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm. Although ratification is not required by our By-laws or otherwise, the Board is submitting the selection of KPMG LLP to our shareholders for ratification because we value our shareholders views on the Company s independent registered public accounting firm and as a matter of good corporate practice. In the event that our shareholders fail to ratify the selection, it will be considered a recommendation to the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee to consider the selection of a different firm. Even if the selection is ratified, the Audit Committee may in its discretion select a different independent registered public accounting firm at any time during the year if it determines that such a change would be in the best interests of the Company and our shareholders. See Governance of the Company Board and Committee Information The Audit Committee for additional information on the selection of the independent registered public accounting firm.

Your Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote FOR the ratification of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2012.

Audit and Non-Audit Fees

The following table shows the fees for professional services rendered by KPMG LLP for the audit of the Company s annual financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2011, and December 31, 2010, and fees billed for other services rendered by KPMG LLP during those periods.

	2011	2010
Audit fees: ⁽¹⁾	\$ 33,063,000	\$ 32,674,000
Audit-related fees: ⁽²⁾	1,381,000	1,421,000
Tax fees: ⁽³⁾	4,555,000	4,898,000
All other fees: ⁽⁴⁾	0	0
Total	\$ 38,999,000	\$ 38,993,000

(1) Audit fees were principally for audit work performed on the consolidated financial statements and internal control over financial reporting, as well as statutory audits.

(2) Audit-related fees were principally for the audits of employee benefit plans.

(3) Tax fees were principally for services related to tax compliance and reporting and analysis services.

(4) KPMG LLP did not provide any other services during the period.

Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consistent with requirements of the SEC and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding auditor independence, the Audit Committee has responsibility for appointing, setting the compensation of and overseeing the work of the independent registered public accounting firm. In recognition of this responsibility, the Audit Committee has established a policy to pre-approve all audit and permissible non-audit services provided by the independent registered public accounting firm.

Prior to engagement of the independent registered public accounting firm for the next year s audit, management submits for Audit Committee approval a list of services and related fees expected to be rendered during that year within each of four categories of services:

1. *Audit* services include audit work performed on the financial statements and internal control over financial reporting, as well as work that generally only the independent registered public accounting firm can reasonably be expected to provide, including comfort letters, statutory audits, and discussions surrounding the proper application of financial accounting and/or reporting standards.

The Audit Committee is directly responsible for the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of Pfizer s independent registered public accounting firm; engages in a comprehensive annual evaluation of the independent auditor s qualifications, performance and independence; and considers the advisability and potential impact of selecting a different independent public accounting firm.

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

2. *Audit-related* services are for assurance and related services that are traditionally performed by the independent registered public accounting firm, including due diligence related to mergers and acquisitions, employee benefit plan audits, and special procedures required to meet certain regulatory requirements.

3. *Tax* services include all services, except those services specifically related to the audit of the financial statements, performed by the independent registered public accounting firm s tax personnel, including tax analysis; assisting with coordination of execution of tax-related activities, primarily in the area of corporate development; supporting other tax-related regulatory requirements; and tax compliance and reporting.

4. *All other* services are those services not captured in the audit, audit-related or tax categories. The Company generally does not request such services from the independent registered public accounting firm.

Prior to engagement, the Audit Committee pre-approves independent registered public accounting firm services within each category, and the fees for each category are budgeted. The Audit Committee requires the independent registered public accounting firm and management to report actual fees versus the budget periodically throughout the year by category of service. During the year, circumstances may arise when it may become necessary to engage the independent registered public accounting firm for additional services not contemplated in the original pre-approval categories. In those instances, the Audit Committee requires specific pre-approval before engaging the independent registered public accounting firm.

The Audit Committee may delegate pre-approval authority to one or more of its members. The member to whom such authority is delegated must report, for informational purposes only, any pre-approval decisions to the Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting.

Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee reviews the Company s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors. Management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements and the reporting process, including the system of internal controls.

In this context, the Committee has met and held discussions with management and the independent registered public accounting firm regarding the fair and complete presentation of the Company s results and the assessment of the Company s internal control over financial reporting. The Committee has discussed significant accounting policies applied by the Company in its financial statements, as well as alternative treatments. Management has represented to the Committee that the Company s consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and the Committee has reviewed and discussed the consolidated financial statements with management and the independent registered public accounting firm. The Committee has discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm. The Committee has discussed with the independent registered public accounting Standards No. 114.

In addition, the Committee has reviewed and discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm the auditor s independence from the Company and its management. As part of that review, the Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding the independent accountant s communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence, and the Committee has discussed the independent registered public accounting firm s independence from the Company.

The Committee also has considered whether the independent registered public accounting firm s provision of non-audit services to the Company is compatible with the auditor s independence. The Committee has concluded that the independent registered public accounting firm is independent from the Company and its management.

As part of its responsibilities for oversight of the Company s Enterprise Risk Management process, the Committee has reviewed and discussed Company policies with respect to risk assessment and risk management, including discussions of individual risk areas, as well as an annual summary of the overall process.

The Committee has discussed with the Company s Internal Audit Department and independent registered public accounting firm the overall scope of and plans for their respective audits. The Committee meets with the Chief Internal Auditor, Chief Compliance and Risk Officer, and representatives of the independent registered public accounting firm, in regular and executive sessions, to discuss the results of their

Table of Contents

examinations, the evaluations of the Company s internal controls, and the overall quality of the Company s financial reporting and compliance programs.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Committee has recommended to the Board of Directors, and the Board has approved, that the audited financial statements be included in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, for filing with the SEC. The Committee has selected, and the Board of Directors has ratified, the selection of the Company s independent registered public accounting firm for 2012.

The Audit Committee

W. Don Cornwell, Chair

Dennis A. Ausiello

M. Anthony Burns

Suzanne Nora Johnson

Stephen W. Sanger

The Audit Committee Report does not constitute soliciting material, and shall not be deemed to be filed or incorporated by reference into any other Company filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates the Audit Committee Report by reference therein.

ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

ITEM 3 ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

2011 Advisory Vote on Executive Compensation; Shareholder Outreach

At our 2011 Annual Meeting, our advisory vote on executive pay passed by a vote of 56%. This result was a strong contrast to the 96.8% favorable vote received in 2010. The vote outcome was highly disappointing to Pfizer, its Board of Directors and its Compensation Committee for various reasons, including that our executive pay program itself had remained substantially the same as the program that received 96.8% support the previous year. Based on input from a large number of our shareholders, as well as the reports of proxy advisory firms, we believe that the 2011 voting result was largely attributable to a single event (the compensation associated with a separation agreement entered into in December 2010 with Pfizer s former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer).

Pfizer has been widely recognized for its long-standing shareholder outreach program. Nonetheless, in response to the vote and at the direction of the Compensation Committee, we immediately responded to the 2011 voting results with a broader outreach effort that extended well beyond our largest holders and the proxy voting season. In particular, during 2011 and early 2012 we engaged in robust discussions with institutional investors representing more than 30% of our outstanding shares, as well as individual investors and shareholder advocates, about our executive compensation program and other governance issues.

We learned from these discussions that our shareholders generally approve of our overall executive compensation program, although many had concerns over the December 2010 separation package, and others offered comments and suggestions about some of our compensation elements and disclosures. For example, some shareholders asked us to provide more details about the selection of our performance metrics; others suggested that the terms of our Performance Share Awards be modified to better align them with our performance as compared with our peers; and others asked for greater clarity about our long-term compensation components. These views in fact, all of our communications with our owners were communicated regularly to the Compensation Committee and the full Board.

Consistent with Pfizer s record of shareholder responsiveness, the Compensation Committee considered the matters raised by shareholders in our outreach activities as it evaluated our executive compensation policies and procedures. As a result, we have taken the following principal actions, as discussed in the Compensation Discussion and Analysis, or CD&A, later in this Proxy Statement:

We have modified the terms of our Performance Share Awards so that, effective beginning in 2012, they will align more closely with performance.

We have provided a more detailed explanation of our performance metrics.

We have provided a more easily understood presentation of our long-term compensation elements, including how long-term compensation is divided among these elements and clarifying that all long-term compensation is in the form of equity.

We also granted a portion of our long-term compensation in the form of seven-year Total Shareholder Return Units, based upon Pfizer s stock price performance and dividends.

At the 2011 Annual Meeting, we announced that because a majority of our shareholders had indicated a preference for annual advisory votes on executive compensation, the Company would follow that clear shareholder preference and conduct annual advisory votes. These and other modifications to our compensation program and disclosures are highlighted in the CD&A.

While the Compensation Committee and the Board believe that the separation agreement for the former Chairman and CEO was appropriate to facilitate the transition to new leadership for the Company, they are aware of the concerns raised by some shareholders. The Committee intends to take those concerns into consideration in the event of future special circumstances.

The Compensation Committee and the Board have carefully evaluated the Company s executive compensation plan, including the feedback received from our shareholders, and we believe that their actions demonstrate our responsiveness to our shareholders on these important issues.

During 2011 and early 2012, we engaged in robust discussions with institutional investors representing more than 30% of our outstanding shares, as well as individual investors and investor advocates, about our executive compensation program and other governance issues.

ADVISORY APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Our Executive Compensation Program

The Compensation Committee also believes that Pfizer s executive compensation program achieves the goals of our executive compensation philosophy. That philosophy, which is set by the Committee, is to align each executive s compensation with Pfizer s short-term and long-term performance and to provide the incentives needed to attract, motivate and retain key executives who are crucial to Pfizer s long-term success. A significant portion of the total compensation opportunity for each of our executives is directly related to Pfizer s stock price performance and to other performance factors that measure our progress against the goals of our strategic and operating plans, as well as our performance against that of our pharmaceutical peer group.

We seek to implement our philosophy and achieve the goals of our program by following three key principles:

positioning total direct compensation and each compensation element at approximately the median of our peer companies, with emphasis on pharmaceutical companies with large market capitalization;

aligning annual short-term incentive awards with annual operating financial objectives; and

rewarding absolute and relative performance in total shareholder return through long-term equity incentive awards. We apply our compensation philosophy, goals and principles as follows:

Individual compensation elements and total direct compensation are structured to be closely aligned with the median compensation of similarly-sized U.S.-based pharmaceutical companies. Our salary midpoints and target annual short- and long-term incentives continue to approximate competitive medians.